












Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 2, 2013

Page 1 of 4

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 2nd day of April, 2013, at 7:00
p.m. at the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for
the purpose of the following business, to-wit:

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Riley called the meeting to
order at 7:00 p.m. with the following City Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna,
Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney Zech, City Secretary
Willman, Interim Fire Chief Valdez, Human Resources Director Caldera, and Police
Chief Wallace.

Councilwoman Kathy Hill led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.
Mayor Riley noted that the City Secretary had emailed the City Council earlier asking for
separate consideration of the March 19 Meeting Minutes.

Lyn Joseph, 6423 Trotter Lane, asked the City Council’s consideration of wildflowers
and naturally growing plants that attract butterflies and bees in all areas of the City,
including those that require maintenance by the City’s Public Works employees. She
noted that in other cities like Denver, Seattle, and Phoenix wildflowers are planted along
their main thoroughfares for display during the blooming season.

Consent Agenda

City Secretary Willman asked that the City Council consider approving the amended
minutes as presented at the City Council dais this evening with the following change
noted in red lettering on page 9 of 12 as located in the original City Council Agenda
packet:

“Mayor Riley asked about the cost to the City or if the work is to be grant- funded.
Interim Fire Chief Valdez answered that this project is not grant-funded. The cost will be
manpower of Texas Forest Service employees at no cost to the City. The City will be
involved and provide the Fire Chief’s time and some assistance from the Public Works
Department, dependent on the scope of the work, as determined by the Texas Forest
Service.”

Ms. Willman explained that the amended minutes were the final draft with changes
added to provide clarification.

3. Consider Approval of the Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2013.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 2, 2013

Page 2 of 4

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilwoman Hill to approve the amended
Meeting Minutes of March 19, 2013.  Voting Aye: Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.
Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Regular Agenda

4. Consider Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to Utilize an On-Call Engineer
List, M&C # 04-01-13.

City Manager Longoria briefed the City Council on this agenda item. Following the City
Manager’s presentation, the City Council took action.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Dean to approve the Ordinance
authorizing the City Manager to utilize an on-call engineer list.  Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna,
Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

Adopted Ordinance Number 13-011 – Authorizing the City Manager to Utilize an On-
Call Engineer List.

Discussion Agenda

5. Discussion on the Request for Proposal (RFP) Process for Selecting the City Of
Leon Valley’s Insurance Agent of Record, M&C # 04-02-13.

Human Resources Director Caldera briefed the City Council on this agenda item. Ms.
Caldera noted that one of the items left off of the selection criteria was that during the
panel oral interviews, the questions are going to be focused towards the Affordable
Healthcare Act because there are some compliance issues with which the City is going
to have comply in 2014. She noted this information was left off of the selection criteria.

6. City Manager’s Report. (Longoria)
A. Legislative Update. Mr. Longoria reported the progress on the City’s legislative

initiative regarding indefinite suspension of the Street Maintenance Sales and
Use Tax. Councilman Reyna and Councilman Dean added to the Update.

B. Staff Report on the Neighborhood Sweep Program. Mr. Longoria reported
that Code Enforcement went street by street with Public Works as a part of the
Spring Clean-up. Police Chief Wallace provided some detail about the
Neighborhood Sweep Program.  City Council asked if this was posted on the
City’s website because some residents thought they were being targeted. It was
noted that persons without code violations seemed pleased with the effort.  The
City Council asked for access to a list of reported violations to ensure that actual
violations are being worked versus those that need to be reported or are in active
status. Mr. Longoria noted that there are some changes that can be made to the
Program before it is used again during the Fall Clean-up.  The City Manager
indicated a database of code issues can be posted to the City’s web.
Councilman Dean noted there are some problems with abandoned homes with
may not actually be a code violation. The City Council clarified that what is



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 2, 2013

Page 3 of 4

needed is follow-up with residents reporting what is happening with code
violations. The City Manager stated he would get with the Code Enforcement
Officer and work on a solution to the City Council’s request for additional
information on initial code violations reported as well as follow-up calls.

C. Report on the Edwards Aquifer Drought Management and Water
Restrictions. Mr. Longoria reported the City is at Stage II Restrictions.  He
noted that the San Antonio Water System (SAWS) expects the area to reach
Stage III based on averaging. It was further noted that the City’s drought
management ordinance needs updating to further align the City’s requirements
with those promulgated by SAWS.  SAWS restricts water usage for their
customers.  The Edwards Aquifer restricts water usage for municipal, industrial,
and irrigation purveyors.  The City Council indicated a need to inform the City’s
water customer consumers.  Mr. Longoria clarified that the City of Leon Valley,
as a municipality, is under the restrictions of the Edwards Aquifer Authority. The
City Manager noted that staff will bring an ordinance amendment for the City
Council’s consideration.  There were City Council questions regarding penalities
that SAWS applies to the City’s usage.  The City Council asked that changes
reflect consistency and modifications to be in compliance with the current drought
management and water restriction standards.  There was a question raised about
the City’s control versus the control that SAWS has in relation to those customers
who purchase City water and those customers who purchase SAWS water.  The
City Manager indicated he would consult with the City Attorney on the matter.

D. Approved Minutes of the City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and
Commissions.
(1) Leon Valley Economic Development Corporation, Approved Meeting

Minutes of February 27, 2013 Meeting.
(2) Zoning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes of January 29 and

February 26, 2013 Meetings.
E. Future Agenda Items.

(1) Presentation of Annual Report by the Leon Valley Historical Society, April
16.

(2) Consider Accepting Bid Award and Award of Water and Sewer Project
Contract, April 16.

(3) Report by Public Works on Street Maintenance Program for 2013, April
16.

(4) Consider Zoning Cases with Public Hearing, April 16.
(5) Public Hearing on Proposed Ordinance Amending the Leon Valley Code

of Ordinances, Chapter 10 “Subdivision Regulation for the Purpose of
Prohibiting Wooden Utility Poles,”  April 16.

(6) Candidates Forum, April 30, 7 p.m., Leon Valley Conference Center.
(7) Canvass Results of the May 11, 2013 General Election, May 14-22.
(8) Consider Action on an Ordinance Authorizing the City Manager to

Execute a Contract with a Service Provider for Construction
Manager at Risk for the Municipal Facilities Improvement Project,
May, 2013.

(9) Next Quarterly Update and Dialogue Between the City Council and the
Leon Valley Economic Development Board of Directors, June.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 2, 2013

Page 4 of 4

7. Citizens to be Heard. There were no citizens to come forward to address the City
Council.

8. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.
City Attorney Zech announced that Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal is again hosting
its annual Hogwild Event.  He will bring details about the date at a future meeting.  He
stated he thought this year’s Event is the last Friday in June in New Braunfels.

Mayor Riley thanked the staff for their support in attending the Terrell Hills City Complex
Grand Opening.  She announced the next Walk with the Mayor as being on Saturday,
April 6. Mayor Riley announced the City Manager will provide a report on traffic
improvements near the DPS Center at the next City Council meeting.  She asked that
everyone keep longtime City volunteer Bob Tome in their prayers due to his health
considerations.  City Council Members were requested to donate a bottle of wine for the
Volunteer Appreciation Dinner.

Executive Session

9. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development).

There was no Executive Session conducted under this agenda item.

10. Adjourn. Motion by Councilman Dean and second by Councilman Reyna to adjourn the
meeting at 7:54 p.m.  Mayor Riley adjourned the meeting without objection at 7:54 p.m.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 5
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C # 04-03-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO THE CITY’S BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS

PURPOSE
The attached application reflects a request to serve on the City of Leon Valley Boards,
Committees, Sub-Committees, and Commissions. In addition to any appointments the City
Council may make to its Branding, Communications, and Festivals Subcommittees, the
following persons have completed applications. The applications are attached.

Branding/Identity:
Gail Tribble

S.E.E IMPACT
Social Equity – Residents, business owner/operators, and other stakeholders volunteer  to
actively participate in the decision-making processes affecting City services.

Economic Development – Not applicable.

Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable.

FISCAL IMPACT
Not applicable.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

______________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary





Agenda Item 6

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C # 04-04-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE 2012 BOND PROGRAM
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

PURPOSE
The 2012 Bond Program Oversight Committee is authorized a membership total of
seven persons. A vacancy occurred with the death of Committee Member Robert “Bob”
Tome.

An application for service has been received.  Due to urgent business decisions to be
made by the Committee this month, the City Council is requested to consider action on
this appointment with the adoption of the attached ordinance.

The following person is hereby appointed as a member to the 2012 Bond Program
Oversight Committee:  Mr. Francisco “Frank” Zavala.

Mr. Zavala is a committee member of the Bandera Road – CAG.  Mr. Zavala’s
background is civil engineering.  He taught construction management for 8 years for the
Department of the Air Force.  He holds a Bachelor of Science in Occupational
Education, major in Civil Engineering.

FISCAL IMPACT
N/A

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social – To ensure good stewardship of taxpayers monies by having a Committee, which
reports directly to the Mayor and Council, oversee the 2012 Bond Program
Economic – N/A
Environmental – N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary





ORD. NO. __________

AN ORDINANCE

APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE 2012 BOND PROGRAM OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The following individual is hereby appointed to the 2012 Bond Program Oversight
Committee

Francisco “Frank” Zavala

This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its approval, passage, and the
meeting of all publication requirements under law.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 16th day of April, 2013.

_______________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________
City Attorney’s Office
Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal, P.C.



Agenda Item 7

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C # 04-05-13

TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE
QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2013.

PURPOSE

Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2013

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2013.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity - To ensure compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act of 1987. The
Public Funds Investment Act of 1987 (PFIA) established rules and regulations for
governmental entities to follow for the proper investment of public monies. The City's
investment program is conducted to accomplish the following objectives, listed in priority
order.

A. Safety
The primary objective of the City's investment program is the preservation and safety of
principal in the overall portfolio. Each investment transaction shall seek first to ensure that
capital losses are avoided, whether they are from security defaults or erosion of market
value.

B. Liquidity
The City's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the City to meet
operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated. Liquidity shall be achieved by
matching investment maturities with forecasted cash flow requirements; thereby avoiding
the need to liquidate investments under adverse market condition. It is the intent of the City



to invest its funds to maturity.

C. Diversification
The investment portfolio will be designed to limit risk by avoiding the concentration of assets
with a specific maturity, with a specific issuer, or in a specific class of securities.

D. Yield
A fundamental rule of investing is that risk equals return. The City has deliberately
established a low risk threshold to protect its financial resources and ensure that cash is
available when needed. The City will invest idle cash at the highest possible rate of return,
consistent with the objectives and provisions of this policy, and in compliance with state and
federal laws governing the investment of public funds.

Economic Development - N/A

Environmental Stewardship - N/A

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary





















Agenda Item 8

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C: # 04-05-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ACTION ON ORDINANCE AWARDING THE BID
RECEIVED FOR THE 2013 WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT
PROJECTS TO SAN ANTONIO CONSTRUCTORS AND AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE BID AWARD DOCUMENTS
IN THE AMOUNT OF $235,459.00 AND AUTHORIZING UP TO 25
PERCENT INCREASE, AS PERMITTED BY LAW, AND FOUND TO BE
NECESSARY.

PURPOSE

The City has received bids for the 2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvement
Project.  The bid opening was held on March 26, 2013 and seven bids were received.

This project involves the following work: replacing a concrete water main on William
Rancher Rd, the installation of an 8” water line on Evers Rd. to loop the line between
Seneca and Forest Meadow, the installation of an 8” water main to loop the line
between Shadow Mist and El Verde Road, the addition of a water valve at Shadow Mist
and Grissom, a sanitary sewer point repair at 6310 Stirrup Lane, and the replacement of
an 8” clay pipe sanitary sewer line on Stirrup Lane between Whithers and Crownpiece.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this project is included in the current 2013 budget in the amount of
$286,683 under the enterprise program .The bid of $235,459.00 is below the budget
and staff recommends approval.

S.E.E Statement

Social- this effort does not impact social equity

Economic – This activity extends the life of the existing infrastructure.

Environmental- By replacing concrete pipe the life of the sewer is extended and the
installation of water main loops helps to equalize water pressure in the system and
removes dead ends that cause increased maintenance.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:



Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 8

VENDOR BID #2011-02 - SANITARY SEWER & WATER PROJECTS
MAY 24, 2011

SUMMARY
WATER SEWER

CALCULATED
TOTALS
M&C Fonseca Construction* $ 51,679.81 $ 129,084.31 ( Non responsive Bidder – Bid
rejected)
HL Zumwalt Construction $ 42,891.35 $ 138,670.00 $ 181,561.35
Wiking Corporation $ 32,618.30 $ 165,070.90 $ 197,689.20
Du-Mor $ 42,666.50 $ 168,136.00 $ 210,802.50
Briones Utility Company* $ 58,380.10 $ 162,802.47 $ 221,182.57
Pronto Sandblasting $ 58,450.00 $ 165,477.00 $ 223,927.00
San Antonio Constructors $ 49,439.50 $ 174,887.63 $ 224,327.13
Jacobs Plumbing & Utility* $ 49,568.76 $ 204,430.36 $ 253,999.12
Slack & Co Contracting $ 63,275.00 $ 194,352.00 $ 257,627.00
RTM Construction $ 44,155.00 $ 216,738.00 $ 260,893.00
Rockin Q Construction* $ 55,335.00 $ 207,406.00 $ 262,741.00
Wauters Engineering $ 46,708.88 $ 217,239.13 $ 263,948.01
Pipelayers $ 64,900.00 $ 216,166.00 $ 281,066.00
DC Civil Construction* $ 85,492.72 $ 238,782.55 $ 324,275.27
Bartek $ 56,927.00 $ 268,425.00 $ 325,352.00
* These totals have been adjusted and now reflect the correct price (based on extended calculations -
please see the itemized bid tabulation for further information).



ORD. NO. _______

AN ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE BID AWARD DOCUMENTS
FOR THE 2013 WATER AND SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
AWARDED TO SAN ANTONIO CONSTRUCTORS IN THE AMOUNT OF $235,459.00,
AND AUTHORIZING UP TO 25% PERCENT INCREASE, AS PERMITTED BY LAW, AND
FOUND TO BE NECESSARY.

WHEREAS, The City Council has awarded San Antonio Constructors, the bid for the 2013
Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project in the amount of $235,459.00 for project
work to include replacing a concrete water main on William Rancher Rd, the installation of an
8” water line on Evers Rd. to loop the line between Seneca and Forest Meadow, the
installation of an 8” water main to loop the line between Shadow Mist and El Verde Rd, the
addition of a water valve at Shadow Mist and Grissom, a sanitary sewer point repair at 6310
Stirrup Lane, and the replacement of an 8” clay pipe sanitary sewer line on Stirrup Lane
between Whithers and Crownpiece, and any other work needed to complete the project,
including the authorization of up to 25% increase of the bid amount, as permitted by law and
found to be necessary.

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize the City Manager execute the bid award
documents with San Antonio Constructors.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS:

1. To hereby authorize the City Manager to execute the bid award documents for the
2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project awarded to San Antonio
Constructors in the amount of $235,459.00, and authorizing up to 25% percent
increase, as permitted by law, and found to be necessary.

2. That this authorization granted to the City Manager is hereby effective as of the date
of adoption of this Ordinance and the compliance by the contractor of all conditions
required by state law and the City of Leon Valley City Council.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 16th day of April, 2013.

Chris Riley, Mayor
ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



City Attorney’s Office
Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal,
P.C.



1

2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer
Bid Award

Byron Vick, Director of Public Works
April 16, 2013



2

2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer

PURPOSE

The City has received bids for the 2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer
Improvement project.  The bid opening was held on March 26,
2013 and seven bids were received.

This project includes one concrete water main replacement, one
concrete sewer main replacement, installation of two water main
loops, one water valve addition, and a sanitary sewer point repair.



3



4

2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer



5

RECOMMENDATION

Staff and Engineer, Steve Cady, P.E. have reviewed the bids and
references and recommend the award of the bid to San Antonio
Constructors in the amount of $235,459.00.

2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer



6

2013 Water and Sanitary Sewer
Bid Award

Byron Vick, Director of Public Works
April 16, 2013



Agenda Item 9

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C #: 04-07-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FY2013 FOR A
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR GRANT FUNDS RECEIVED IN THE AMOUNT
OF $4,523.13 FROM THE SOUTHWEST TEXAS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL (STRAC) FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT EMS SUPPLIES AND
EQUIPMENT

PURPOSE:

To amend the current fiscal year budget to allow for the purchase of data communication
services, and training classes for the Leon Valley Firefighter/Paramedics.

Leon Valley Fire/EMS received a $4,524 grant allotment from the STRAC for fiscal year 2013. In
order to expend these funds, a budget adjustment is needed.

The funds will be used to fund the monthly data charges for the three mobile gateways that
allow for the transmission of 12-lead electrocardiograms (EKGs) in the field to the emergency
room. Obtaining and transmitting the EKGs in the field saves time and duplication of effort,
reducing the door-to-catheter lab time for the emergency cardiac patient.

The funds will also be used to bring in specialized advanced certification training courses to the
Leon Valley Paramedics such as; Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support, and Advanced Cardiac Life
Support.

The following adjustment is needed:

General Fund/Fire Department/EMS: + 4,524

FISCAL IMPACT

None. Funding is coming from a grant the Leon Valley Fire Department received from the
STRAC.

SEE VISION IMPACT

Social Equity – The equipment and training will enhance the medical care and life safety of the
public.
Economic Development – Use of grant funding conserves City funds for other uses.
Environmental Stewardship – No impact.

APPROVED:_______________________________
DISAPPROVED:_______________________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
__________________________________________



Agenda Item 9

ATTEST:

_____________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



ORD. NO.___________

AN ORDINANCE

APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO THE ORIGINAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF 2013

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The attached and incorporated Mayor and Council Communication # 04-07-13, as
approved on April 16, 2013 contains an amendment to the original Budget for the City of
Leon Valley, Texas, for the Fiscal Year 2013 as approved by the Leon Valley City
Council on September 18, 2012 under Ordinance 12-024. A true copy of said
documents are on file in the office of the Secretary and made a part hereof by reference,
are hereby amended and approved and are ordered filed in the office of the City
Secretary.

GENERAL FUND / FIRE DEPARTMENT / EMS

PASSED and APPROVED this16th day of April 2013.

_________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney’s Office
Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal, P.C.



Trauma Funds Grant Budget
Adjustment

City Council Meeting
April 16, 2013



Purpose

• Acceptance of grant communications
equipment and services, and acceptance of
grant funds in the amount of $4,523.13 from
Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council
and associated budget adjustments for the
Fire Department general fund.



Background

• Leon Valley Fire/EMS received a grant
allotment of $4,523.13 from the Texas
EMS/Trauma Systems funding for fiscal year
2013



Background

• If approved, trauma funds will be used to
purchase:

•Data services for air cards ($1,031.76)
•One medi-vault safe for controlled
substances ($800)
•Pre-hospital Trauma Life Support, and
Advanced Trauma Life Support courses
($2,700)



Fiscal Impact

• None.

•The ongoing expense of data
transmission will be funded by trauma
grants.



S.E.E. Impact

• Social Equity
•This equipment will enhance the medical care
and life safety of the public

• Economic Development
•Use of grant funding conserves City funds for
other uses

• Environmental Stewardship
•None



Trauma Funds Grant Budget
Adjustment

City Council Meeting
April 16, 2013



Agenda Item 10

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C #: 04-08-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZIING THE CITY
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS A&M
FOREST SERVICE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE DEFENSIBLE SPACE
PROJECT AT THE LEON VALLEY NATURAL AREA

PURPOSE:

This agenda item will allow the City Council to consider approving an ordinance authorizing the
City Manager to enter into an agreement with the Texas A&M Forest Service for the
construction of the Defensible Space Project at the Leon Valley Natural Area. Ordinance 08-
058 dedicated the City’s real property as a natural area park, known as Huebner-Onion Natural
Area Park and locally known as the Leon Valley Natural Area.

In response to questions raised about the standards for maintaining the fire break (defensible
space) in the Leon Valley Natural Area, Interim Fire Chief Luis Valdez conducted an evaluation
with City officials and Leon Valley Historical Society Officers on several occasions.

In order to determine the standards, Interim Fire Chief Valdez reviewed City’s Fire Code, the
International Fire Code, which referenced the specific codes setting the standards for fire
breaks.

Following that determination, Interim Fire Chief Valdez contacted the Texas A&M Forest Service
and spoke with a Wildland-Urban Interface Code Specialist.  Following an on-site visit of the
Natural Area with the Wildland-Urban Interface Code Specialist, the Chief asked for information
to ensure that no adverse environmental impact occurred while completing such a fire break
project.  He was informed that the State has a program to assist cities with constructing these
kinds of projects.  It was at that point, Mr. Valdez started the application process for assistance.

The Project was approved in mid-March for assistance. Funding has been earmarked for the
Leon Valley Project by the Texas A&M Forest Service, and the project is in the scheduling
process.  Staff is seeking authorization for the City Manager to sign the insurance and
indemnification agreements, attached as Exhibits to the Ordinance. If this project meets with the
City Council’s approval, the Defensible Space Project will be scheduled commencing between
the date range beginning April 10 and terminating on June 10.  Because of risk management
issues, it is recommended that the City’s contribution be limited to those Public Works
employees and equipment required to do the project along with overtime for City firefighters
volunteering to learn from professional wildland firefighters. The City’s firefighters would be
working under the supervision of Interim Fire Chief Valdez.

Approval is sought to ensure that the City’s Natural Area Parkland fire safety be stabilized
thereby ensuring its continuation as a source of beauty for all to enjoy.  An equally important
consideration is the duty of the City of Leon Valley to ensure the public safety, health, and
welfare of the adjoining property owners and residents throughout the City through the use of
effective fire safety practices. Completing this project would allow the City of Leon Valley to
provide fire safety for the homes that border along the natural area.



Agenda Item 10

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact in direct financial contribution.  In-kind Staff support to the project is
estimated at $9,886.

The Texas A&M Forest Service is absorbing other costs that include personnel and equipment
at no expense to the City.

SEE VISION IMPACT

Social Equity – This project will help ensure the public safety, health, and welfare of the
adjoining property owners and residents throughout the City through the use of effective fire
safety practices
Economic Development – No impact.
Environmental Stewardship – This project helps to maintain the Natural Area by providing fire
protection.

APPROVED:_______________________________

DISAPPROVED:_______________________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:
__________________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



ORD. NO.___________

AN ORDINANCE

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE TEXAS A&M FOREST SERVICE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF
THE DEFENSIBLE SPACE PROJECT AT THE LEON VALLEY NATURAL
AREA

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. The attached and incorporated Mayor and Council Communication # 04-08-13, as
approved on April 16, 2013 authorizes the City Manager to sign the indemnification and
insurance agreements, attached as exhibits to this ordinance, as part of the defensible
space project with the Texas A&M Forest Service at the Leon Valley Natural Area. A true
copy of said documents are on file in the office of the Secretary and made a part hereof
by reference, are hereby amended and approved and are ordered filed in the office of
the City Secretary.

PASSED and APPROVED this16th day of April 2013.

_________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney’s Office
Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal, P.C.



Fuel Mitigation Agreement
Page 1 of 3 OGC Approved Jan 2013

FUEL MITIGATION
AGREEMENT

(MULCHING ON PUBLIC LANDS)

THIS AGREEMENT is between the Texas A&M Forest Service, a member of The Texas A&M
University System, an agency of the State of Texas (“TFS”), and the City of Leon Valley.

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley’s land, located at 6440 Evers Rd., is identified in a
Community Wildfire Protection Plan as an area of interest for public protection; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley has requested that TFS assist by providing fire fuel
mitigation through mulching.

NOW THEREFORE, TFS and Leon Valley hereby agree:

1.  Purpose: In response to Leon Valley’s request for assistance, TFS will, as part of its
Mitigation and Prevention Program, perform mulching on Subject Property.
 The mulching will cover approximately 36 acres.
 Work will be performed on a day and time mutually agreed upon by TFS and

Leon Valley.
 Work will be performed in accordance with typical industry practices and in

with a mitigation plan developed by TFS and approved by the City of Leon
Valley.

2. Term of Agreement: The term of this agreement shall commence on April 10, 2013
and terminate on June 10, 2013. The indemnification clauses in this agreement shall survive
the termination of this agreement.

3. Consideration: Compensation for performance of the services described in this agreement
will not be monetary.  TFS will benefit by furthering its progress toward its mission of
providing wildfire community protection.

4. Agreement Terms and Conditions:

4.1 Leon Valley does by these presents for itself and its officers, employees, agents, and
representatives hereby release and agree not to hold liable the State of Texas, TFS, The
Texas A&M University System, its officers, agents and employees (“RELEASEES” OR
“INDEMNITEES”) for any and all actions, causes of actions, claims, demands, costs or
damages arising from or resulting property damage, personal injury or death sustained
by the City of Leon Valley or its property during the removal of brush and tree debris
from the subject property, including injuries or property damage sustained as a
result of the sole, joint, or concurrent negligence, negligence per se, statutory
fault, or strict liability of RELEASEES. This waiver does not apply to injuries caused
by intentional or grossly negligent conduct.

There are inherent risks involved with this activity, including but not limited to bodily
injury or death, and City of Leon Valley chooses to voluntarily have its employees be



Fuel Mitigation Agreement
Page 2 of 3 OGC Approved Jan 2013

present during the conduct of the activities described herein with the full knowledge that
the activity may be hazardous to people and property. Leon Valley further agrees by
these presents for Leon Valley, its heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns,
to indemnify, hold, and save harmless the INDEMNITEES from any and all liabilities,
claims, demands, injuries (including death), or damages including court costs and
attorney’s fees and expenses, which may be incurred by Leon Valley, other participants,
and third-persons as a result of the performance of the activity, including injuries
sustained as a result of the sole, joint, or concurrent negligence, negligence per
se, statutory fault, or strict liability of INDEMNITEES.

In addition, Leon Valley makes the following representations and acknowledgements
upon which TFS shall rely: (1) During the removal of brush and tree debris a limb
chipper, mulching machine, or other similar products or equipment will be operated by
employees of TFS and that use of a limb chipper or mulching machine is inherently
dangerous, and Leon Valley voluntarily assume all risks of its employees being present
during the use of the limb chipper or other similar products or equipment utilized in the
removal of brush and tree debris from the subject property;  (2) Leon Valley will not be
considered an agent, servant, or employee of the State of Texas, and, thus, Leon Valley
will not be covered by the State for any workers’ compensation, death, or disability
benefits; (3) Leon Valley agrees that Leon Valley’s employees will not consume or be
under the influence of alcohol or illegal drugs or abuse prescription drugs or other
substance that may impair mental and physical faculties prior to being present for the
removal of brush and tree debris from the subject property; (4) in signing this agreement
Leon Valley acknowledges and represent that Leon Valley has read it, understands it,
and signs it voluntarily as its own free act and deed; (5) RELEASEES have not made
and Leon Valley has not relied on any oral representations, statements, or inducements
apart from the terms contained in this agreement; and (6) Leon Valley executes this
document for full, adequate and complete consideration fully intending to be bound by
the same, now and in the future.

4.2 This Agreement may only be amended or modified in writing with express mutual
consent of both parties.

4.4 All notices, consents, approvals, demands, requests, or other communications provided
for, required of, or permitted to be given under any of the provisions of this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or served when
delivered by hand delivery, delivered by an express delivery service, or when deposited
in the U.S. mail by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
and addressed as follows:

TFS City of Leon Valley
Texas A&M Forest Service City Manager
200 Technology Way 6400 El Verde Rd.
College Station, TX 77840 Leon Valley, TX 78238

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TFS and Leon Valley have executed and delivered this Agreement to
be effective as of the effective date outlined in paragraph 2.

(Signatures on next page)



Fuel Mitigation Agreement
Page 3 of 3 OGC Approved Jan 2013

TEXAS A&M FOREST SERVICE City of Leon Valley

By ________________ Signature: __________________
Associate Director for
Finance and Administration Printed Name: ______________

Title: ______________________
Date: ____________________

Date: ______________________



Fuel Mitigation Agreement
Page 1 of 3 OGC Approved Jan 2013

FUEL MITIGATION
AGREEMENT

(MULCHING ON PUBLIC LANDS)

THIS AGREEMENT is between the Texas A&M Forest Service, a member of The Texas A&M
University System, an agency of the State of Texas (“TFS”), and the City of Leon Valley.

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley’s land, located at 6440 Evers Rd., is identified in a
Community Wildfire Protection Plan as an area of interest for public protection; and

WHEREAS, the City of Leon Valley has requested that TFS assist by providing fire fuel
mitigation through mulching.

NOW THEREFORE, TFS and Leon Valley hereby agree

1.  Purpose: In response to Leon Valley’s request for assistance, TFS will, as part of its
Mitigation and Prevention Program, perform mulching on Subject Property.
 The mulching will cover approximately 36 acres.
 Work will be performed on a day and time mutually agreed upon by TFS and

Leon Valley.
 Work will be performed in accordance with typical industry practices and in

with a mitigation plan developed by TFS and approved by the City of Leon
Valley.

2. Term of Agreement: The term of this agreement shall commence on April 10, 2013
and terminate on June 10, 2013.The indemnification clauses in this agreement shall survive
the termination of this agreement.

3. Consideration: Compensation for performance of the services described in this agreement
will not be monetary.  TFS will benefit by furthering its progress toward its mission of
providing wildfire community protection.

4. Agreement Terms and Conditions:

4.1 Leon Valley shall either name TFS (along with its officers, agents, and employees) as an
additional insured on its policy and shall have the policy endorsed by the insurer to
waive any rights of subrogation against TFS; or the CITY shall purchase a new
insurance policy with TFS as the named insured (along with its officers, agents, and
employees). Where the CITY purchases a separate insurance policy for TFS, such
policy shall, at a minimum, provide for the following coverage:

Comprehensive Gen. Liability
a. Bodily Injury $300,000 Each occurrence 500,000 Aggregate
b. Property Damage $100,000 each occurrence $300,000 Aggregate

If TFS is named as an additional assured on the CITY’s policy, the CITY shall maintain
such insurance for the duration of this agreement. If the CITY purchases a separate



Fuel Mitigation Agreement
Page 2 of 3 OGC Approved Jan 2013

Insurance policy for TFS, the term of such insurance policy shall be sufficient to cover
the duration of the term of this agreement. The CITY shall be responsible for the cost of
any deductibles, self-insurance retention, and exclusion amounts, whether arising under
the CITY’s insurance policy or under a separate policy of insurance having TFS as the
named insured.

4.2 There are inherent risks involved with this activity, including but not limited to bodily
injury or death, and Leon Valley chooses to voluntarily have its employees witness the
activity with the fully knowledge that the activity may be hazardous to people and
property. Leon Valley further agrees by these presents that the Leon Valley, its its
officers, employees, administrators, and representatives, release, hold, and save
harmless TFS and its officers, employees, agents, and representatives from any
and all liabilities, claims, demands, injuries (including death), or damages including court
costs and attorney’s fees and expenses, which may occur to Leon Valley as a result of
the performance of the activity, including injuries sustained as a result of the sole,
joint, or concurrent negligence, negligence per se, statutory fault, or strict liability
of TFS and its officers, employees, agents, and representatives.

In addition, Leon Valley makes the following representations and acknowledgements
upon which TFS shall rely: (1) During the removal of brush and tree debris a limb
chipper, mulching machine, or other similar products or equipment will be operated by
employees of TFS and that use or being in the presence of a limb chipper or mulching
machine is inherently dangerous, and Leon Valley voluntarily assume all risks of its
employees being present during the use of the limb chipper or other similar products or
equipment utilized in the removal of brush and tree debris from the subject property;  (2)
Leon Valley will not be considered an agent, servant, or employee of the State of Texas,
and, thus, Leon Valley will not be covered by the State for any workers’ compensation,
death, or disability benefits; (3) Leon Valley agrees that Leon Valley’s employees will
not consume or be under the influence of alcohol or illegal drugs or abuse prescription
drugs or other substance that may impair mental and physical faculties prior to being
present for the removal of brush and tree debris from the subject property; (4) in signing
this agreement Leon Valley acknowledges and represent that Leon Valley has read it,
understands it, and signs it voluntarily as its own free act and deed; (5) RELEASEES
have not made and Leon Valley has not relied on any oral representations, statements,
or inducements apart from the terms contained in this agreement; and (6) Leon Valley
executes this document for full, adequate and complete consideration fully intending to
be bound by the same, now and in the future.

4.2 This Agreement may only be amended or modified in writing with express mutual
consent of both parties.

4.4 All notices, consents, approvals, demands, requests, or other communications provided
for, required of, or permitted to be given under any of the provisions of this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or served when
delivered by hand delivery, delivered by an express delivery service, or when deposited
in the U.S. mail by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
and addressed as follows:



Fuel Mitigation Agreement
Page 3 of 3 OGC Approved Jan 2013

TFS Leon Valley
Texas A&M Forest Service City of Leon Valley
200 Technology Way City Manager
College Station, TX 77840 6400 El Verde Rd.

Leon Valley, TX 78238

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TFS and Leon Valley have executed and delivered this Agreement to
be effective as of the effective date outlined in paragraph 2.

(Signatures on next page)

TEXAS A&M FOREST SERVICE Leon Valley

By ________________ Signature: __________________
Associate Director for
Finance and Administration Printed Name: ______________

Title: ______________________
Date: ____________________

Date: ______________________



Defensible Space Project
Texas A&M Forest Service –

City of Leon Valley Agreement
City Council Meeting

April 16, 2013



Purpose

• AUTHORIZES THE CITY MANAGER TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
THE TEXAS A&M FOREST SERVICE FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE
DEFENSIBLE SPACE PROJECT AT THE
LEON VALLEY NATURAL AREA





Background

• Thorough evaluation of fire code analysis
was completed to ensure accuracy.

• Contacted the Texas A&M Forest Service
to inquire about environmental impact of
performing work.



Background
• After meeting with Mr. Justice Jones,

Wildland-Urban Interface Coordinator for
Texas A&M Forest Service, City was
notified of possible state assistance
through nationally recognized Firewise
program.

• Staff began application process in October,
2012.



Background

• The cooperative project has been approved
by the Texas A&M Forest Service, and is
currently in the scheduling process, pending
approval on indemnification and insurance
agreements.



Background
• If approved, work would commence with the

Texas Task Force Wildland Firefighters team
between April 10th and June 10th, 2013. The work
should extend not more than 10 days.

• Because of risk management issues, it is
recommended that the City’s contribution be
limited to City employees and equipment required
to do the project alongside the professional
Wildland Firefighters.



Fiscal Impact

• There is no fiscal impact in direct financial
contribution

• In-kind Staff support to the Project is
estimated at $9,886.

• The Texas A&M Forest Service is absorbing
other costs that include personnel and
equipment at no expense to the City.



S.E.E. Impact

• Social Equity – This project will help ensure the
public safety, health, and welfare of the adjoining
property owners and residents throughout the City
through the use of effective fire safety practices

• Economic Development – No impact.
• Environmental Stewardship – This project helps

to maintain the Natural Area by providing fire
protection.



Texas A&M Forest Service
• Justice Jones, Wildland Urban Interface

Coordinator
• Will Boettner, Wildland Urban Interface

Specialist
• Patrick Allen, Firewise Coordinator
• Paul Johnson, Urban Forester



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space
photograph samples

Before the work was done



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space
photograph samples

After work was completed



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space
photograph samples

Before the work was done



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space
photograph samples

After the work was completed



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space past
project photograph samples



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space
photograph samples

Before the work was done



Texas A&M Forest Service Defensible Space past
project photograph samples

After the work was completed



Discussion



Defensible Space Project
Texas A&M Forest Service –

City of Leon Valley Agreement
City Council Meeting

April 16, 2013















Agenda Item 14

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C: # 04-09-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ZONING CASE #2013-
389, THE REZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 6.38 ACRES OF LAND
GENERALLY LOCATED AT 6111 BANDERA ROAD AND 5901
WURZBACH ROAD FROM R-4 (TOWNHOUSE) AND B-2 (RETAIL) TO
B-3 (COMMERCIAL) AND TO REZONE FROM THE SUSTAINABILITY
OVERLAY DISTRICT TO THE COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL OVERLAY
DISTRICT

PURPOSE
Zoning Case #2013-389 is a request by Ernesto Ancira Jr., to rezone approximately 6.38
acres of land from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial).  This request
also includes rezoning said property from the Sustainability Overlay Zoning District to the
Commercial/Industrial Overlay Zoning District (see attached documents).

FISCAL IMPACT
The applicant paid a fee of $960 for consideration of this zoning application.

RECOMMENDATION
On March 26, 2013, the Zoning Commission recommended, by a vote of 7-0, to
APPROVE the request to rezone from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3
(Commercial) noting it is Consistent and Compatible with the Master Plan and to rezone
from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – the property owner’s agents have met with the adjacent community
members to share their expansion plans and to consider the neighbors concerns and
desires. The owner has made an effort towards a mutually beneficial partnership.
Environmental Stewardship – the owner has noted that as many trees as possible will be
preserved on the property and addition landscaping will be added.
Economic Development – Ancira is an established Leon Valley business and they are
encouraging their partners Volkswagen and Kia to make Leon Valley their home as well.
Additionally the dealership promotes economic development through their automobile
parts retail and services.

APPROVED:___________________ DISAPPROVED:_______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________

______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

1

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
LEON VALLEY ZONING COMMISSION

March 26, 2013

The regular meeting of the Leon Valley Zoning Commission convened at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
March 26, 2013, in City Council Chambers at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas.

I. Roll Call
Present were Chairman Claude Guerra III, 1st Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps, 2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell,
and Members Hal Burnside, Mike Davis Jr., Pedro Esquivel and Alternate Members Phyllis McMillan,
Nicole Monsibais and Carlos Fernandez. Absent and excused was Member Carmen Sanchez. Also
present was Kristie Flores, Director of Community Development, acting as recording secretary.

In the absence of regular Commission Member Carmen Sanchez; Alternate Member Phyllis McMillian
was seated as a voting member.

Also available for the questions was contracted engineer for the City, Sia Sayyadi, P.E.

II. Approval of Minutes – February 26, 2013
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Commissioner
Phyllis McMillan seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

III. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Zoning Case #2013-389, a Request by Ernesto
Ancira, Jr., to Rezone Approximately 6.38 acres of land, Being Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB
4429F, of the Ancira-Winton Subdivision, from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3
(Commercial) and to Rezone the Property from the Sustainability Overlay to the
Commercial/Industrial Overlay, located at 6111 Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach
Road.

Staff presented the Zoning Case #2013-389, a request by Ernest Ancira Jr., applicant and property
owner to rezone approximately 6.38 acres of land, being Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB 4429F, of the
Ancira-Winton Subdivision, from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial) and to
rezone the property from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay, located at
6111 Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach Road. Staff noted the surrounding zoning and the history
of the property which indicated that it had slowly rezoned from residential to retail and then to
commercial between 1972 and 1998.  Staff also noted that the 2009 Master Plan, Section 2aCC,
“Bandera Road/Loop 410 Corridor,” addressed the area in general noting that zoning in the area
consisted mostly of B-2 (Retail) and B-3 (Commercial) and that any B-3 (Commercial) which abuts
residential must provide adequate and effective buffering. Staff explained that as a basic planning
principle B-3 (Commercial) is not intended to abut R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling), but noted that if
commercial zoning is allowed an eight (8) foot fence is required between commercial and residential
properties. Staff further explained that other buffering techniques, such as landscaping may also be
considered to guard against potential light and noise intrusion. Staff indicated that B-3 (Commercial)
zoning is consistent with the adjacent B-2 (Retail) and B-3 (Commercial) zoning which already made
up a large area which is platted and developed along Bandera Road and Wurzbach Road. Staff



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

2

further indicated that per Chapter 14 Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon Valley Code of
Ordinances the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which indicated that the
proposed use will generate less than 100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that twenty-eight (28)
letters had been mailed to property owners within 200-feet and that two (2) letters were received
in opposition to the request, ten (10) letters were received in favor, and one (1) letter was
returned undeliverable.  Staff also noted that two (2) letters were received in favor outside the
200-foot notification area. Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the presentation and
remained available for questions.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., asked staff if there was a utility easement along the property line,
staff verified from the plat that there were drainage and sanitary sewer easements.  Sia Sayyadi,
P.E. addressed the Commission and noted that there is was also a waterline that has also been
extended from Wurzbach Road.  He explained that there was need for more water easements
because the waterline dead ends and the Fire Department presently has to clean out that
section of the water line to mitigate hazards, thus the City has approached Ancira about
additional easements to clear up these concerns. Mr. Sayyadi did confirm that there are utility
easements along Rue Liliane for homes. He also pointed to an area in the middle section of the
property that was not builable due to being in the FEMA floodway.

Commissioner Hal Burnside noted that the area where the drainage culvert is paved and was
concerned with which way the water would flow.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that it would flow towards
Wurzbach Road.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked the engineer if a large portion of the area which was
grass/field could have a building on it.  Mr. Sayyadi noted it could not, but may have pavement
on it for parking cars. Mr. Sayyadi noted that there was a building proposed for the site that
would be like the newly constructed Volkswagen dealership, that would front along Bandera
Road.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that with the new building, then the area nearest the
residents would be to park vehicles.

Joey Blackmon, the agent for the applicant, 6111 Bandera Road, addressed the
Commission and noted that he has worked with Mr. Ancira for 38 years.  He explained that Mr.
Ancira was committed to in staying in Leon Valley, so much so that he invested $10 million into
the existing Chevrolet and Ancira Volkswagen and he convinced Kia to make Leon Valley their
home as well. He noted that $5 million would be invested into a new Kia facility on 6 acres.  Mr.
Blackmon explained that they met with neighbors at a series of meetings to discuss concerns
and alternatives.  He noted that Ancira committed to neighbors to construct a concrete, eight
foot (8’) fence immediately inside the dealership property line. He also noted that they
committed to keeping trees, a 15-foot buffer from the fence line to keep drainage away from the
fence, as well as to keep cars away from the fence.  He concluded by noting that Ancira wanted
to grow their business which would benefit Leon Valley from their new building construction and
from the sales tax generated from their parts and services.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked for clarification regarding the proposed fence. Mr. Blackmon
noted that they committed to neighbors to construct the fence from Bandera Road all the way to
Wurzbach Road.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

3

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked Mr. Blackmon for clarification regarding the property buffer
between the fence and start of the dealership.  Mr. Blackmon noted that they would landscape
between the back fence and would curb the area 15-feet away for new parking car display and
inventory.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked about security lighting along the 15-foot buffer zone.
Chairman Claude Guerra III also noted the lighting he observed upon the site visit. Mr.
Blackmon noted that the lighting would be directional; pointing down or away from residents.

Chairman Claude Guerra III also asked staff about the heritage size trees he saw on the
property. Staff noted that they cannot be removed.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked what the surface of the fence would look like.  Mr. Blackmon
noted that it would be Fence Crete and would have a decorate look rather than just being a solid
concrete fence.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked what the parking area would be made of.  Mr. Blackmon
noted it would be asphalt.

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 7:07 p.m.

John and Margie Phelan, 6100 Rue Liliane, addressed the Commission and noted that their
concerns were with drainage, loud speaker from the dealership, trees and lighting and they
noted that many of their questions were answered in the discussion.

EluterioToscano, 6010 Rue Liliane, addressed the Commission noting that his questions were
addressed by Mr. Blackmon.  Mr. Toscano also answered Commissioner Mike Davis, Jr.’s
question regarding the location of the utilities noting that they were in the front of the property
along Rue Liliane. He noted his support of Ancira’s commercial growth.

Commissioner Mike Davis, Jr., noted that his concern was for residential properties along the
adjacent property line and that is why he asked about the utility easement.

Being no further discussion, the public hearing was closed at 7:14p.m.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that the request appeared to solve many concerns surrounding the
property.  He also noted that questions regarding trees, building location, fencing and lighting had
been answered.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that all of his questions were answered regarding fencing, lighting
and trees and that the Commission members and those in attendance were now aware that a building
could not be built within that portion of the property that is in the floodway.  He additionally noted that
a precedent had been set with the Fiesta Dodge property across the street and the boundary was
changed from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/ Industrial Overlay which was similar to
the request at hand.

Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps made a motion to recommend approval of Zoning Case #2013-389, to
include both rezoning requests to rezone from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial)



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

4

and to rezone to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay Zoning District noting that the requests were
consistent and compatible with the Master Plan.  2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell seconded the motion
and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 7-0.

IV. Consider Zoning Case #2013-390, a Request by Dirt Dealer V., LLC., to Rezone
Approximately 1.709 acres of land, Being a Portion of Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445,
Murchison Remainder Tract, from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2, located at 7430 Huebner
Road.

Staff presented the Zoning Case #2013-390, a request by Dirt Dealer V., LLC., to rezone
approximately 1.709 acres of land, being a portion of Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445, Murchison
Remainder Tract, from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2 (Retail), located at 7430 Huebner Road. Staff
noted the surrounding zoning and the history of the property which indicated that it had been
rezoned in 1985 from R-1 (Single-Family) to B-1 (Small Business).  Staff also noted that the 2009
Master Plan, Section 7N, “Canterfield Area,” addressed the area in general noting residential
zoning and mixed use zoning. Staff explained that by land use comparison B-2 (Retail) zoning is
consistent with the area and is compatible with the existing B-1 (Small Business) and R-1 (Single-
Family). Staff further explained that this is demonstrated by the existing and adjacent B-2 (Retail)
of the Church of Latter Day Saints and the Department of Public Safety Mega Center, as well as
the corner of Evers Road and Huebner Road and surrounding neighborhoods. Staff noted that B-
2 (Retail) is intended to abut residential and act as a buffer. Staff also noted that B-1 (Small
Business) zoning does not allow outside storage and limits the buildable area of a building to
3,000 square feet.  Staff indicated that B-1 (Small Business) is mostly designed for office and
very light service and retail business.  Staff also indicated that B-2 (Retail) zoning limits outside
storage but does not limit the buildable area of a building; however, both zoning districts are
intended to provide goods, services however B-2 (Retail) gives more alternatives for permitted
uses and buildable area. Staff noted that per Chapter 14 Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which
indicated that the proposed use will generate less than 100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that
sixteen (16) letters had been mailed to property owners within 200-feet and that one (1) letter
were received in opposition to the request, none were received in favor, and none were returned
undeliverable. Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the presentation and remained
available for questions.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked for clarification as to the City well site in relation to the
proposed rezoning.  Staff and the engineer Sia Sayyadi indicated the location of the well on the
site plan.  Staff also indicated that the well site is protected by a 150-foot boundary by law for well
systems.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel asked Staff about preservation of the silos on site.  He noted that
there had been discussion at a Council meeting about preserving them.  Staff noted that in
speaking to the representatives for the property they indicated that they were will to work with the
City in regard to the silos.  Staff further noted that there was not presently a definitive plan for the
silos.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked for clarification regarding development and the City well site.
Mr. Sayyadi noted that there would need to be a sanitary controlled easement, meaning that
developers cannot store chemicals onsite. Staff noted that more than likely the only thing located
within the 150-feet would be parking.  Mr. Sayyadi noted additional property limitations due to the



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

5

main water line, drainage requirements, tree preservation and a needed detention pond.

Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps asked if the site was going to be utilized for the storage of bulldozers.
Staff indicated that there was not a building plan.  Staff also noted that the developer wants to
build a building bigger than 3,000 square feet.  Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that it was an
office building.

2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell asked if the dotted line on the site plan was the well site.  Staff
indicated that it was and that the long road leading from Huebner was the access easement.  2nd

Vice Chair Yarnell noted that the water tower had been moved over by Marshall High School for
higher elevation and well site remained. Staff noted that was accurate. 2nd Vice-Chair Olen
Yarnell also asked for further clarification on the site plan to the rear of the property and staff
indicated that it was the area where there was drainage and a natural tree line.  Mr. Yarnell noted
that it appeared that only the B-2 (Retail) portion of the property would be built on.  Staff noted
that the B-1 (Small Business) portion of the property would have a detention pond and did have
the potential to have a 3,000 square foot building limited by B-1 regulations and uses.

Commissioner Burnside noted that there appeared to be constraints on the property, which
prompted the owner to try to use the portion they are requesting for rezoning

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel noted that there has been considerable discussion on the traffic
impact by Council in regard to Huebner and Evers and the affect of the DPS Facility.  Mr.
Esquivel wanted to be sure that the traffic impact for this project was being considered in addition
to what was already being studied.  Staff noted that the traffic impact would be considered and
City Staff and the property owner and potential developers were aware or would be made aware
of the impact.  Staff noted that the focus for the evening needed to be whether B-2 (Retail) was
consistent and compatible with the Master Plan and surrounding zoning, not a particular use. Mr.
Esquivel reiterated that he just wanted to make sure that traffic and school zones were measured.

Sia Sayyadi noted that the property as B-1 (Small Business) could be platted into several lots with
3,000 square foot buildings, with necessary parking, site plans and driveways.  Staff noted that if
the property was platted separately State law required access to each site with proper utility
development.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that the property owner was trying to make the best use of the
property from that site as B-2 (Retail) with only one (1) building.

Tony Saucedo, agent for the applicant, addressed the Commission and noted that he did not
have any addition information to add and would remain available for questions.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that the Land Use Statement stated that they wanted to
construct an “office” building larger than 3,000 square feet but then went on to note that the letter
stated that they wanted to rezone to utilize other uses within the B-2 (Retail) zoning district.
Chairman Claude Guerra III felt that this was contradictory to his first statement in the letter.  Mr.
Saucedo noted that he did not know what the use of the property would be until after they had a
buyer for the property. He also noted that they needed to maintain the access easement and
wanted to preserve the remaining trees.  He further explained that they would be limited by how
much parking is required for the use as to what type and size of building would be constructed.

Staff noted that the property was also protected by the Sustainability Overlay regulations.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

6

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that his concern is based on the controversy with the
neighboring DPS Office.  Commissioner Pedro Esquivel agreed that the statement that rezoning
was being requested to construct an office building was misleading.  He explained that if it was
not going to be an office building as stated and something else from the B-2 (Retail) then it
should have remained ambiguous on the application.

Staff noted that the applicant has expressed that they would like to build an office building larger
than 3,000 square feet; however, staff also noted that the Commission needed to be aware that
the applicant did not have to build an office building and if the property was rezoned to B-2
(Retail) it could be another type of building such as retail. Staff commented that the matter at
hand was whether B-2 (Retail) was consistent and compatible with the Master Plan and
surrounding zoning.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that he had no issue with the current zoning of B-1 (Small
Business).  He also noted that the property owner should have known what the property was
zoned when they purchased it and what uses were allowed.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked Staff if parking could be built on the B-1 portion.  Staff noted it
could.

2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell noted that there is always a chance that the developer may not do as
they may have noted in an application or the plans fall through all together.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that the area has a great deal of sensitivity and a concept for
the site would be helpful.  Mr. Saucedo noted that they were not in that stage of planning for the
property and were aware of the sensitivity in the area which is why they were maintaining the B-1
(Small Business) buffer to shelter the surrounding properties.

Per the Chairman’s request Staff read some of the uses allowed in B-2 (Retail) some of which
were:  alcoholic beverage sales (no on-premise consumption), alteration and apparel, animal
clinic, antique store, appliance (minor), appliance repair, art gallery and other such uses.

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 8:05p.m.

Roland Perez, 6534 Hoofs Lane, addressed the Commission and noted his opposition to the
proposed rezoning noting addition concerns with traffic and noise from trash pick-up has he
already experienced weekly from the pick-up at the Church. He explained that he was opposed to
the original rezoning from R-1 to B-1, when neighbors were told that there would be a greenbelt
and a fence. Mr. Perez noted that although promises were made by the developer when the
request for B-1 (Small Business) was considered, they never followed through. Mr. Perez
commented that he understood that the Commission needed to consider development that would
bring revenue to the City but he did not want it to be at the cost of the residents who would have
to endure light and noise pollution from whatever was developed.

Sandy Perez, 6534 Hoofs Lane, asked if there would be any buffer between them and the
development.  Staff noted that there was at least one hundred feet (100’) between them and the
proposed development as well as the remaining B-1 (Small Business) buffering.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

7

Being no further discussion, Claude Guerra III closed the public hearing at 8:10p.m.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted to Mr. Perez that the Zoning Commission’s responsibility was
to make zoning recommendations on zoning cases, not for economic development.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that as long as the property remains vacant there will be zoning
case considerations.  He further explained that anytime anyone lives up again a property that is
zoned anything other than residential this will always be something that they will need to deal
with.  He added that the owner was leaving the B-1 buffer

Commissioner Hal Burnside noted that he was concerned neighbors and gradual deterioration of
the area based on the uses allowed in the B-2 (Retail) zoning.

Commissioner Phyllis McMillan noted that even if the property is not rezoned to B-2 (Retail) there
could still be a building constructed on the B-1 (Small Business).

Staff noted there were development constraints on the property due to the well site and the
required drainage.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that the detention pond was estimated at $60,000.  He
further explained that the City might have a very active part in the installation in order to protect
the well site.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked how many 3,000 square foot building could be placed on the
property.  Mr. Sayyadi addressed the question and noted that with proper platting a rough
estimate was fifteen (15) buildings because the total acreage of the B-1 (Small Business) is six
(6) acres and 3,000 square feet is not very large.

Chairman Claude Guerra III reiterated that he felt that the letter submitted by the applicant was
misleading and for that reason he had doubts and hesitancy about the rezoning.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion recommending denial of Zoning Case #2013-390
noting that it does not protect the property rights of owners of real property. Vice-Chair Wendy
Phelps seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-2.

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION AGAINST THE MOTION
Commissioner Hal Burnside 2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell0
Commissioner Mike Davis Jr. Commissioner Phyllis McMillan
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel
Chairman Claude Guerra III
Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps

V. Consider Specific Use Permit Case #2013-271, a Request by Jonathan King,
Applicant, to Operate a “Kennel,” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the
Sustainability Overlay, Being Lot 56, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon valley Addition – Glass
Service Subdivision, located at 6737 Poss Road, Building/Suite #300.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

8

Staff presented the Specific Use Permit Case #2013-271, a request by Jonathan King, applicant
to operate a “Kennel” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the Sustainability Overlay, being
Lot 56, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon Valley Addition – Glass Service Subdivision, located at 6737
Poss Road, Building/Suite #300. Staff noted the surrounding zoning and the history of the
property which indicated that there had been several Specific Use Permit requests for the
buildings at 6737 Poss Road including: office/warehouse, church, and banquet hall. Staff also
noted that the 2009 Master Plan, Section 4CC, “Grissom Road Corridor,” addressed the area in
general notingB-3 (Commercial) zoning and consolidation of properties in the area.  Staff
explained that operation of a “kennel” appears to be consistent and compatible with the area.
Staff further explained that the B-3 (Commercial) zoning district is designed to be more intense in
nature and can include service facilities such as kennels to provide services to existing and
surrounding districts. Staff went on to note that the B-3 district also allows outside display and
storage of merchandise and limited outside services (such as dog runs). Staff also noted that
although B-3 is not intended to abut R-1 (Single-Family) in some instances it does and this is one
such occasion. Staff stated that there is a single-family home which fronts and accesses from
Sawyer Road.  Staff explained that where commercial does abut residential adequate and
effective buffers are required. Staff further noted that there was an existing tree lined buffer on the
residential side and a fencing buffer from the commercial side. Staff noted that per Chapter 14
Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances the applicant submitted a
Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which indicated that the proposed use will generate less than
100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that six (6) letters had been mailed to property owners within
200-feet and no letters were received in opposition to the request, none were received in favor,
and none were returned undeliverable.  Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the
presentation and remained available for questions.

The leasing agent for the property addressed the Commission and noted a correction that Mr.
King’s business would only be taking up 3,000 square feet of Building #2 not Building #3.  She
further explained that this was the rear of the building in the same space as the glass service
building all of which are located at 6737 Poss Road.

Jonathan King, applicant, addressed the Commission and noted that he did not have any
comments but was happy to answer questions.

Commissioner Phyllis McMillan thanked Mr. King for the thorough information he provided
regarding kenneling.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked for clarification on the on the dog to employee ratio. MR. King
noted that if the facility was to capacity at thirty (30) dogs then two (2) employees would be
required.

Chairman Guerra III asked if employees would stay overnight.  Mr. King noted that they would not
stay over night.  Chairman Claude Guerra III also asked whether Mr. King has operated a kennel
before.  Mr. King noted that they have a facility in Junction, Texas.  Chairman Claude Guerra III
asked how Mr. King selected Leon Valley.  Mr. King commented that he lived nearby and a good
opportunity and location had presented themselves.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr. asked Mr. King about whether there would be training outside.  Mr.
King noted that there would be no group training. He noted his business would provide private



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

9

training inside the building and there would be outings to local pet stores as well as going outside
occasionally to train for distractions.  Mr. King further explained that he would train the dog for 2-3
weeks and then after they are trained then a month and a half to two months

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel asked if there would be a veterinarian on call. Mr. King noted
during business hours he was going to approach Leon Valley Veterinary Services and he also
noted that Southwest Animal Clinic on 1604 would be utilized after hours.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked how long people leave their pets for boarding.  Mr. King noted
that the average is 4-5 days.  Chairman Claude Guerra III asked who would handle all the feeding
and watering.  Mr. King noted that he and his staff would do all the feeding and watering.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that the building would be air conditioned.  Mr. King noted that
he would be installing an air conditioner because the building did not presently have one.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that the letter of request stated that parking would be utilized
from the Poss Center and he asked whether parking was adequate because had been a concern
with an event center request that the Commission considered in the past.  Mr. King noted that he
only needed 4-5 parking spaces; staff noted that he was only required 12 spaces which the site
provides.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked about a sprinkler system.  Mr. King noted that he spoke to Luis
Valdez who noted that there would not need to be a sprinkler system for a 3,000 square foot
space.  Staff noted he would

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked about barking and noise.  Mr. King noted that the

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 8:55p.m.,
being no one in the audience to speak the public hearing was closed at 8:56p.m.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked what would happen if Mr. King’s business got bigger and he
needed more space.  Staff noted that he would have to be expanding by 50% or greater before
he would have to come back to the Zoning Commission for further Specific Use consideration.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to recommend approval of Specific Use Permit Case
#2013-271, for operation of a “kennel” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the Sustainability
Overlay noting it protected the property rights of owners of real property.  Vice Chair Wendy Phelps
seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 6-1.

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION AGAINST THE MOTION
Commissioner Hal Burnside Commissioner Mike Davis Jr.
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel
Chairman Claude Guerra III
Commissioner Phyllis McMillan
Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps
2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell

IV. Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Local Government Codes



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

10

There was neither item, nor action necessary for this session.

VII. Adjourn
2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell, made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Hal Burnside. The
motion carried by voice vote and the meeting was adjourned at 9:02p.m.

___________________________ __________________________
CHAIR STAFF



ZC 2013-389
CC Mtg 04-16-13

ORD. NO.________

AN ORDINANCE

REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM R-4 (TOWNHOUSE) AND B-2
(RETAIL) TO A B-3 (COMMERCIAL) ZONING DISTRICT AND TO FURTHER
REZONE SAID CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM THE SUSTAINABILITY
OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT TO THE COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL
OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT UPON APPLICATION BY ERNESTO ANCIRA,
JR., APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to
enact zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and
amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to
promote the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the
City, and

WHEREAS, the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 constitutes the City’s
Zoning Regulations and requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper
designations as defined by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leon Valley provided
adequate notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 14 of the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leon Valley has
recommended approval of the re-zoning of the designated properties and has confirmed
that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of Leon
Valley’s Zoning regulations and the City of Leon Valley Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley has also held a public hearing
regarding the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the
affected parties; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley believes the re-zoning of
affected properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the
neighborhood in which it is proposed to rezone; will not substantially depreciate the
value of adjacent or nearby properties; will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Ordinance; will comply with applicable standards of the district in which
located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health, public utilities, public safety
and the general welfare of the residents of the City of Leon Valley;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:



ZC 2013-389
CC Mtg 04-16-13

1. Property being described as Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB 4429F, Ancira-Winton
Subdivision, being approximately 6.38 acres of land, generally located at 6111
Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach Road, and more particularly described in
case file ZC 2013-389, is hereby rezoned from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail)
to B-3 (Commercial) and from the Sustainability Overlay Zoning District to the
Commercial/Industrial Overlay District.

2. The City staff is hereby authorized to issue said zoning when all conditions
imposed by the City Council have been addressed and complied with in full.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 16th day of April 2013.

________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________
City Attorney































































































1

City of Leon Valley
City Council

Public Hearing 
April 16, 2013 

Zoning Case # 2013-389
Request and Location

• Request by Ernest Ancira Jr., Applicant 
and Property Owner 

• Rezone approximately 6.38 acres from R-
4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 
(Commercial) 

• Rezone from Sustainability Overlay to 
Commercial/Industrial Overlay 

• 6111 Bandera & 5901 Wurzbach



2



3

History

• 1972 - rezoned from R-1 (Single-Family 
Dwelling) to R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 
(Retail) 

• 1976 - 800’ x 1000’ is rezoned from B-2 
(Retail) to B-3 (Commercial) 

History

• 1984 – 16 acres of land is rezoned from B-
2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial), extending 
from Bandera Road to Wurzbach Road in 
an “L” shape

• 1994 - another .054 acres rezoned from B-
2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial)

• 1998 – another 5.688 acres rezoned from 
B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial) 



4

2009 Comprehensive Master Plan 
2aCC Bandera Rd/Loop 410 Area

Addresses the area in general: 
• noting that any B-3 (Commercial) which 

abuts residential must provide adequate 
and effective buffering 

Staff Comments

• As a basic planning principle B-3 
(Commercial) is not intended to abut 
R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling)



5

Staff Comments

• B-3 (Commercial) zoning is consistent 
with the adjacent B-2 (Retail) and B-3 
(Commercial) zoning which already 
makes up a large area which is platted 
and developed along Bandera Road 

Property Owner’s 
within 200-feet 

• 28 Letters Mailed to Property Owners
• 11 Received in FAVOR
• 3 Received in OPPOSITION
• 1 Returned UNDELIVERABLE
*********************************************
• 3 duplicates (2-in favor/ 1-opposed)
• 2 in favor outside 200-feet



6

Zoning Commission 
Recommendation

On March 26, 2013, the Zoning Commission 
Recommended, 7-0 to APPROVE the request 
to rezone from R-4 and B-2 to B-3 and to 
rezone from the Sustainability Overlay to the 
Commercial/Industrial Overlay

Conclusion 

• Questions
– Staff
– Joey Blackmon, agent for the 

applicant



7



8



9



10



11



12



13

City of Leon Valley
City Council

Public Hearing 
April 16, 2013 



Agenda Item 15

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C:   # 04-10-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ZONING CASE #2013-
390, THE REZONING OF APPROXIMATELY 1.709 ACRES OF LAND
GENERALLY LOCATED AT 7430 HUEBNER ROAD FROM B-1 (SMALL
BUSINESS) TO B-2 (RETAIL)

PURPOSE
Zoning Case #2013-390 is a request by Dirt Dealers v., to rezone approximately 1.709
acres of land from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2 (Retail) (see attached documents).

FISCAL IMPACT
The applicant paid a fee of $960 for consideration of this zoning application.

RECOMMENDATION
On March 26, 2013, the Zoning Commission recommended, by a vote of 5-2, to DENY
rezoning from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2 (Retail) noting it did not protect the property
rights of owners of real property.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – the property owner has indicated that the B-1 (Small Business) buffer is
being preserved to buffer the adjacent neighbors.  Development of this site will also bring
needed attention to stormwater runoff and detention which is sociable for all individuals
affected by rain and/or flood waters.
Environmental Stewardship – the owner has noted that upon development efforts will be
made to preserve as much of the remaining natural features of the property.  Additionally,
landscaping and streetscaping will be added to enhance the property.
Economic Development – Rezoning the property to B-2 (Retail) will allow for retail
development which can produce goods, services and generate sales tax.

APPROVED:___________________ DISAPPROVED:_______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________

______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



***PLEASE NOTE THERE ARE CHURCHES AND SCHOOLS NEARBY SO THERE MAY BE ADDITION RESTRICTIONS TO USES (I.E. ALCOHOL USE OR SALES)
W/SUP DENOTES SPECIFIC USE PERMIT REQUIRED

B-1 USES B-2 USES
ADULT CARE CENTER W/SUP ALCOHOL BEVERAGE SALES - NO ON PREMISE CONSUMPTION
ANTIQUE STORE ALTERATIONS & APPAREL
ART GALLERY ANIMAL CLINIC
BEAUTY SHOP ANTIQUE STORE
BOOKSTORE APPLIANCE - MINOR
CHILDCARE FACILITY W/SUP APPLIANCE REPAIR
CLINIC-MEDICAL OR DENTAL ART GALLERY 
CLUB/LODGE (PRIVATE W/SUP) ATTENDED DONATION STATION W/SUP
COSMETICS STORE AUDITORIUM, CONVENTION CTR, OTHER SIMILAR MTG FACILITIES W/SUP
DRUG STORE AUTO ACCESSORIES W/SUP
DRY CLEANING PICK UP ONLY AUTO SERVICE STATION - GAS SALES ONLY W/SUP
ENTERTAINMENT - INDOOR W/SUP AUTO INSPECTION STATION W/SUP
ENTERTAINMENT - OUTDOOR W/SUP BAKERY
FLORAL SHOP BANK, SAVINGS AND LOAN
GIFT SHOP BARBER/BEAUTY EQUIPMENT
GROCERY STORE BARBER/BEAUTY SHOP
HOBBY OR CRAFT STORE BICYCLE SALES/REPAIR
PERMANENT COSMETICS W/SUP BOOKSTORE
INTERIOR DECORATING BUILDING SPECIALTY
JEWELRY SALES CAMERA RETAIL
LEATHER GOOD SALES CANDY, NUTS & CONFECTIONS
LIBRARY CHILDCARE
LOCKSMITH CLINIC - MEDICAL OR DENTAL
BOARDING HOUSE W/SUP CLOTHING ACCESSORIES
NURSING HOME W/SUP CLUB/LODGE (PRIVATE W/SUP)
INN W/SUP COMMUNICATIONS DISTRIBUTION HUB W/SUP
OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL BLDG COMPUTER STORE
OPTICAL STORE CONVENIENCE STORE
PLANT NURSERY LEVEL 1 W/SUP COSMETIC SALES
PLAYROOM OR BIRTHDAY FOR KIDS W/SUP DAIRY PRODUCT SALES
RECREATIONAL FACILITY FOR A NEIGHBORHOOD DEPARTMENT/VARIETY STORE
SALON SPECIALTY (I.E TANNING, NAILS) DRUGSTORE
SCHOOL DRY CLEANING PICK-UP ONLY



***PLEASE NOTE THERE ARE CHURCHES AND SCHOOLS NEARBY SO THERE MAY BE ADDITION RESTRICTIONS TO USES (I.E. ALCOHOL USE OR SALES)
W/SUP DENOTES SPECIFIC USE PERMIT REQUIRED

B-1 USES B-2 USES
STAMPS/COINS ENTERTAINMENT - INDOOR W/SUP
STATIONERY ENTERTAINMENT - OUTDOOR W/SUP
FINE ARTS STUDIO W/SUP FEED/SEED SALES
TAILOR SHOP FIREARMS & AMMO W/SUP
TROPHY SALES FISH MARKET
WATCH RETAIL/REPAIR FLOOR CLEANING SERVICE W/SUP
*****END***** FLOOR COVERING SALES

FLORAL SHOP
FOOD PRODUCT SALES
FRUIT/PRODUCE MARKET
FUNERAL HOME W/SUP
FURNITURE SALES
GARDEN SPECIALTY
GIFT SHOP
GLASS SHEET SALES
GROCERY STORE
GYM/FITNESS CENTER
HARDWARE STORE
HOBBY/CRAFT STORE
HOSPITAL W/SUP
PERMANENT COSMETICS W/SUP
INTERIOR DECORATING
JEWELRY SALES
LABORATORY - MEDICAL OR DENTAL W/SUP
LAUNDROMAT
LEATHER GOOD SALES
LIBRARY 
LOCKSMITH
CONVALESCENT CTR W/SUP
NURSING HM W/SUP
INN
MEDICAL EQUIPMENT SALES
MUSIC STORE



***PLEASE NOTE THERE ARE CHURCHES AND SCHOOLS NEARBY SO THERE MAY BE ADDITION RESTRICTIONS TO USES (I.E. ALCOHOL USE OR SALES)
W/SUP DENOTES SPECIFIC USE PERMIT REQUIRED

B-1 USES B-2 USES
NON-EMERGENCY MEDICAL TRANSPORT SERVICE
OFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLY
OFFICE - PROFESSIONAL
OPTICAL STORE
PAINT/WALLPAPER STORE
PARKING LOT OR GARAGE
PET GROOMING
PET STORE
PHOTO EQUIPMENT
PICTURE FRAME SHOP
PLANT NURSERY LEVEL 1 W/SUP
PLANT NURSERY LEVEL 2 W/SUP
PLANT NURSERY LEVEL 3 W/SUP
PLANT NURSERY SALES
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT
PLAYROOM/BIRTHDAY PARTIES FOR KIDS 
PLUMBING FIXTURE
POOL & SPA SALES
POST OFFICE
PRINTING & REPRODUCTION SERVICES W/SUP
RADIO/TV STATION
RECREATIONAL FACILITY FOR NEIGHBORHOOD
RESTAURANT - COMPLETELY ENCLOSED
RESTAURANT - NOT COMPLETELY ENCLOSED W/SUP
RETAIL OUTLET STORE
SALON SPECIALTY
SCHOOL
SHOE REPAIR
SIGN SHOP W/SUP
SPORTING GOODS
STAMP/COIN COLLECTION
STATIONERY STORE
FINE ARTS 



***PLEASE NOTE THERE ARE CHURCHES AND SCHOOLS NEARBY SO THERE MAY BE ADDITION RESTRICTIONS TO USES (I.E. ALCOHOL USE OR SALES)
W/SUP DENOTES SPECIFIC USE PERMIT REQUIRED

B-1 USES B-2 USES
TAILOR SHOP
TELEPHONE SALES
THEATER - INDOOR
TOBACCO STORE
TOOL/EQUIPMENT RENTAL
TOY STORE
TROPHY SALES
VIDEO SALES & RENTAL
WATCH RETAIL/REPAIR



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

1

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
LEON VALLEY ZONING COMMISSION

March 26, 2013

The regular meeting of the Leon Valley Zoning Commission convened at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
March 26, 2013, in City Council Chambers at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas.

I. Roll Call
Present were Chairman Claude Guerra III, 1st Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps, 2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell,
and Members Hal Burnside, Mike Davis Jr., Pedro Esquivel and Alternate Members Phyllis McMillan,
Nicole Monsibais and Carlos Fernandez. Absent and excused was Member Carmen Sanchez. Also
present was Kristie Flores, Director of Community Development, acting as recording secretary.

In the absence of regular Commission Member Carmen Sanchez; Alternate Member Phyllis McMillian
was seated as a voting member.

Also available for the questions was contracted engineer for the City, Sia Sayyadi, P.E.

II. Approval of Minutes – February 26, 2013
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Commissioner
Phyllis McMillan seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

III. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Zoning Case #2013-389, a Request by Ernesto
Ancira, Jr., to Rezone Approximately 6.38 acres of land, Being Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB
4429F, of the Ancira-Winton Subdivision, from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3
(Commercial) and to Rezone the Property from the Sustainability Overlay to the
Commercial/Industrial Overlay, located at 6111 Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach
Road.

Staff presented the Zoning Case #2013-389, a request by Ernest Ancira Jr., applicant and property
owner to rezone approximately 6.38 acres of land, being Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB 4429F, of the
Ancira-Winton Subdivision, from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial) and to
rezone the property from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay, located at
6111 Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach Road. Staff noted the surrounding zoning and the history
of the property which indicated that it had slowly rezoned from residential to retail and then to
commercial between 1972 and 1998.  Staff also noted that the 2009 Master Plan, Section 2aCC,
“Bandera Road/Loop 410 Corridor,” addressed the area in general noting that zoning in the area
consisted mostly of B-2 (Retail) and B-3 (Commercial) and that any B-3 (Commercial) which abuts
residential must provide adequate and effective buffering. Staff explained that as a basic planning
principle B-3 (Commercial) is not intended to abut R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling), but noted that if
commercial zoning is allowed an eight (8) foot fence is required between commercial and residential
properties. Staff further explained that other buffering techniques, such as landscaping may also be
considered to guard against potential light and noise intrusion. Staff indicated that B-3 (Commercial)
zoning is consistent with the adjacent B-2 (Retail) and B-3 (Commercial) zoning which already made
up a large area which is platted and developed along Bandera Road and Wurzbach Road. Staff



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

2

further indicated that per Chapter 14 Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon Valley Code of
Ordinances the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which indicated that the
proposed use will generate less than 100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that twenty-eight (28)
letters had been mailed to property owners within 200-feet and that two (2) letters were received
in opposition to the request, ten (10) letters were received in favor, and one (1) letter was
returned undeliverable.  Staff also noted that two (2) letters were received in favor outside the
200-foot notification area. Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the presentation and
remained available for questions.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., asked staff if there was a utility easement along the property line,
staff verified from the plat that there were drainage and sanitary sewer easements.  Sia Sayyadi,
P.E. addressed the Commission and noted that there is was also a waterline that has also been
extended from Wurzbach Road.  He explained that there was need for more water easements
because the waterline dead ends and the Fire Department presently has to clean out that
section of the water line to mitigate hazards, thus the City has approached Ancira about
additional easements to clear up these concerns. Mr. Sayyadi did confirm that there are utility
easements along Rue Liliane for homes. He also pointed to an area in the middle section of the
property that was not builable due to being in the FEMA floodway.

Commissioner Hal Burnside noted that the area where the drainage culvert is paved and was
concerned with which way the water would flow.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that it would flow towards
Wurzbach Road.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked the engineer if a large portion of the area which was
grass/field could have a building on it.  Mr. Sayyadi noted it could not, but may have pavement
on it for parking cars. Mr. Sayyadi noted that there was a building proposed for the site that
would be like the newly constructed Volkswagen dealership, that would front along Bandera
Road.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that with the new building, then the area nearest the
residents would be to park vehicles.

Joey Blackmon, the agent for the applicant, 6111 Bandera Road, addressed the
Commission and noted that he has worked with Mr. Ancira for 38 years.  He explained that Mr.
Ancira was committed to in staying in Leon Valley, so much so that he invested $10 million into
the existing Chevrolet and Ancira Volkswagen and he convinced Kia to make Leon Valley their
home as well. He noted that $5 million would be invested into a new Kia facility on 6 acres.  Mr.
Blackmon explained that they met with neighbors at a series of meetings to discuss concerns
and alternatives.  He noted that Ancira committed to neighbors to construct a concrete, eight
foot (8’) fence immediately inside the dealership property line. He also noted that they
committed to keeping trees, a 15-foot buffer from the fence line to keep drainage away from the
fence, as well as to keep cars away from the fence.  He concluded by noting that Ancira wanted
to grow their business which would benefit Leon Valley from their new building construction and
from the sales tax generated from their parts and services.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked for clarification regarding the proposed fence. Mr. Blackmon
noted that they committed to neighbors to construct the fence from Bandera Road all the way to
Wurzbach Road.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

3

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked Mr. Blackmon for clarification regarding the property buffer
between the fence and start of the dealership.  Mr. Blackmon noted that they would landscape
between the back fence and would curb the area 15-feet away for new parking car display and
inventory.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked about security lighting along the 15-foot buffer zone.
Chairman Claude Guerra III also noted the lighting he observed upon the site visit. Mr.
Blackmon noted that the lighting would be directional; pointing down or away from residents.

Chairman Claude Guerra III also asked staff about the heritage size trees he saw on the
property. Staff noted that they cannot be removed.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked what the surface of the fence would look like.  Mr. Blackmon
noted that it would be Fence Crete and would have a decorate look rather than just being a solid
concrete fence.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked what the parking area would be made of.  Mr. Blackmon
noted it would be asphalt.

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 7:07 p.m.

John and Margie Phelan, 6100 Rue Liliane, addressed the Commission and noted that their
concerns were with drainage, loud speaker from the dealership, trees and lighting and they
noted that many of their questions were answered in the discussion.

EluterioToscano, 6010 Rue Liliane, addressed the Commission noting that his questions were
addressed by Mr. Blackmon.  Mr. Toscano also answered Commissioner Mike Davis, Jr.’s
question regarding the location of the utilities noting that they were in the front of the property
along Rue Liliane. He noted his support of Ancira’s commercial growth.

Commissioner Mike Davis, Jr., noted that his concern was for residential properties along the
adjacent property line and that is why he asked about the utility easement.

Being no further discussion, the public hearing was closed at 7:14p.m.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that the request appeared to solve many concerns surrounding the
property.  He also noted that questions regarding trees, building location, fencing and lighting had
been answered.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that all of his questions were answered regarding fencing, lighting
and trees and that the Commission members and those in attendance were now aware that a building
could not be built within that portion of the property that is in the floodway.  He additionally noted that
a precedent had been set with the Fiesta Dodge property across the street and the boundary was
changed from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/ Industrial Overlay which was similar to
the request at hand.

Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps made a motion to recommend approval of Zoning Case #2013-389, to
include both rezoning requests to rezone from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial)



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

4

and to rezone to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay Zoning District noting that the requests were
consistent and compatible with the Master Plan.  2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell seconded the motion
and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 7-0.

IV. Consider Zoning Case #2013-390, a Request by Dirt Dealer V., LLC., to Rezone
Approximately 1.709 acres of land, Being a Portion of Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445,
Murchison Remainder Tract, from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2, located at 7430 Huebner
Road.

Staff presented the Zoning Case #2013-390, a request by Dirt Dealer V., LLC., to rezone
approximately 1.709 acres of land, being a portion of Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445, Murchison
Remainder Tract, from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2 (Retail), located at 7430 Huebner Road. Staff
noted the surrounding zoning and the history of the property which indicated that it had been
rezoned in 1985 from R-1 (Single-Family) to B-1 (Small Business).  Staff also noted that the 2009
Master Plan, Section 7N, “Canterfield Area,” addressed the area in general noting residential
zoning and mixed use zoning. Staff explained that by land use comparison B-2 (Retail) zoning is
consistent with the area and is compatible with the existing B-1 (Small Business) and R-1 (Single-
Family). Staff further explained that this is demonstrated by the existing and adjacent B-2 (Retail)
of the Church of Latter Day Saints and the Department of Public Safety Mega Center, as well as
the corner of Evers Road and Huebner Road and surrounding neighborhoods. Staff noted that B-
2 (Retail) is intended to abut residential and act as a buffer. Staff also noted that B-1 (Small
Business) zoning does not allow outside storage and limits the buildable area of a building to
3,000 square feet.  Staff indicated that B-1 (Small Business) is mostly designed for office and
very light service and retail business.  Staff also indicated that B-2 (Retail) zoning limits outside
storage but does not limit the buildable area of a building; however, both zoning districts are
intended to provide goods, services however B-2 (Retail) gives more alternatives for permitted
uses and buildable area. Staff noted that per Chapter 14 Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which
indicated that the proposed use will generate less than 100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that
sixteen (16) letters had been mailed to property owners within 200-feet and that one (1) letter
were received in opposition to the request, none were received in favor, and none were returned
undeliverable. Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the presentation and remained
available for questions.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked for clarification as to the City well site in relation to the
proposed rezoning.  Staff and the engineer Sia Sayyadi indicated the location of the well on the
site plan.  Staff also indicated that the well site is protected by a 150-foot boundary by law for well
systems.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel asked Staff about preservation of the silos on site.  He noted that
there had been discussion at a Council meeting about preserving them.  Staff noted that in
speaking to the representatives for the property they indicated that they were will to work with the
City in regard to the silos.  Staff further noted that there was not presently a definitive plan for the
silos.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked for clarification regarding development and the City well site.
Mr. Sayyadi noted that there would need to be a sanitary controlled easement, meaning that
developers cannot store chemicals onsite. Staff noted that more than likely the only thing located
within the 150-feet would be parking.  Mr. Sayyadi noted additional property limitations due to the



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

5

main water line, drainage requirements, tree preservation and a needed detention pond.

Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps asked if the site was going to be utilized for the storage of bulldozers.
Staff indicated that there was not a building plan.  Staff also noted that the developer wants to
build a building bigger than 3,000 square feet.  Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that it was an
office building.

2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell asked if the dotted line on the site plan was the well site.  Staff
indicated that it was and that the long road leading from Huebner was the access easement.  2nd

Vice Chair Yarnell noted that the water tower had been moved over by Marshall High School for
higher elevation and well site remained. Staff noted that was accurate. 2nd Vice-Chair Olen
Yarnell also asked for further clarification on the site plan to the rear of the property and staff
indicated that it was the area where there was drainage and a natural tree line.  Mr. Yarnell noted
that it appeared that only the B-2 (Retail) portion of the property would be built on.  Staff noted
that the B-1 (Small Business) portion of the property would have a detention pond and did have
the potential to have a 3,000 square foot building limited by B-1 regulations and uses.

Commissioner Burnside noted that there appeared to be constraints on the property, which
prompted the owner to try to use the portion they are requesting for rezoning

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel noted that there has been considerable discussion on the traffic
impact by Council in regard to Huebner and Evers and the affect of the DPS Facility.  Mr.
Esquivel wanted to be sure that the traffic impact for this project was being considered in addition
to what was already being studied.  Staff noted that the traffic impact would be considered and
City Staff and the property owner and potential developers were aware or would be made aware
of the impact.  Staff noted that the focus for the evening needed to be whether B-2 (Retail) was
consistent and compatible with the Master Plan and surrounding zoning, not a particular use. Mr.
Esquivel reiterated that he just wanted to make sure that traffic and school zones were measured.

Sia Sayyadi noted that the property as B-1 (Small Business) could be platted into several lots with
3,000 square foot buildings, with necessary parking, site plans and driveways.  Staff noted that if
the property was platted separately State law required access to each site with proper utility
development.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that the property owner was trying to make the best use of the
property from that site as B-2 (Retail) with only one (1) building.

Tony Saucedo, agent for the applicant, addressed the Commission and noted that he did not
have any addition information to add and would remain available for questions.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that the Land Use Statement stated that they wanted to
construct an “office” building larger than 3,000 square feet but then went on to note that the letter
stated that they wanted to rezone to utilize other uses within the B-2 (Retail) zoning district.
Chairman Claude Guerra III felt that this was contradictory to his first statement in the letter.  Mr.
Saucedo noted that he did not know what the use of the property would be until after they had a
buyer for the property. He also noted that they needed to maintain the access easement and
wanted to preserve the remaining trees.  He further explained that they would be limited by how
much parking is required for the use as to what type and size of building would be constructed.

Staff noted that the property was also protected by the Sustainability Overlay regulations.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

6

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that his concern is based on the controversy with the
neighboring DPS Office.  Commissioner Pedro Esquivel agreed that the statement that rezoning
was being requested to construct an office building was misleading.  He explained that if it was
not going to be an office building as stated and something else from the B-2 (Retail) then it
should have remained ambiguous on the application.

Staff noted that the applicant has expressed that they would like to build an office building larger
than 3,000 square feet; however, staff also noted that the Commission needed to be aware that
the applicant did not have to build an office building and if the property was rezoned to B-2
(Retail) it could be another type of building such as retail. Staff commented that the matter at
hand was whether B-2 (Retail) was consistent and compatible with the Master Plan and
surrounding zoning.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that he had no issue with the current zoning of B-1 (Small
Business).  He also noted that the property owner should have known what the property was
zoned when they purchased it and what uses were allowed.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked Staff if parking could be built on the B-1 portion.  Staff noted it
could.

2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell noted that there is always a chance that the developer may not do as
they may have noted in an application or the plans fall through all together.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that the area has a great deal of sensitivity and a concept for
the site would be helpful.  Mr. Saucedo noted that they were not in that stage of planning for the
property and were aware of the sensitivity in the area which is why they were maintaining the B-1
(Small Business) buffer to shelter the surrounding properties.

Per the Chairman’s request Staff read some of the uses allowed in B-2 (Retail) some of which
were:  alcoholic beverage sales (no on-premise consumption), alteration and apparel, animal
clinic, antique store, appliance (minor), appliance repair, art gallery and other such uses.

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 8:05p.m.

Roland Perez, 6534 Hoofs Lane, addressed the Commission and noted his opposition to the
proposed rezoning noting addition concerns with traffic and noise from trash pick-up has he
already experienced weekly from the pick-up at the Church. He explained that he was opposed to
the original rezoning from R-1 to B-1, when neighbors were told that there would be a greenbelt
and a fence. Mr. Perez noted that although promises were made by the developer when the
request for B-1 (Small Business) was considered, they never followed through. Mr. Perez
commented that he understood that the Commission needed to consider development that would
bring revenue to the City but he did not want it to be at the cost of the residents who would have
to endure light and noise pollution from whatever was developed.

Sandy Perez, 6534 Hoofs Lane, asked if there would be any buffer between them and the
development.  Staff noted that there was at least one hundred feet (100’) between them and the
proposed development as well as the remaining B-1 (Small Business) buffering.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

7

Being no further discussion, Claude Guerra III closed the public hearing at 8:10p.m.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted to Mr. Perez that the Zoning Commission’s responsibility was
to make zoning recommendations on zoning cases, not for economic development.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that as long as the property remains vacant there will be zoning
case considerations.  He further explained that anytime anyone lives up again a property that is
zoned anything other than residential this will always be something that they will need to deal
with.  He added that the owner was leaving the B-1 buffer

Commissioner Hal Burnside noted that he was concerned neighbors and gradual deterioration of
the area based on the uses allowed in the B-2 (Retail) zoning.

Commissioner Phyllis McMillan noted that even if the property is not rezoned to B-2 (Retail) there
could still be a building constructed on the B-1 (Small Business).

Staff noted there were development constraints on the property due to the well site and the
required drainage.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that the detention pond was estimated at $60,000.  He
further explained that the City might have a very active part in the installation in order to protect
the well site.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked how many 3,000 square foot building could be placed on the
property.  Mr. Sayyadi addressed the question and noted that with proper platting a rough
estimate was fifteen (15) buildings because the total acreage of the B-1 (Small Business) is six
(6) acres and 3,000 square feet is not very large.

Chairman Claude Guerra III reiterated that he felt that the letter submitted by the applicant was
misleading and for that reason he had doubts and hesitancy about the rezoning.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion recommending denial of Zoning Case #2013-390
noting that it does not protect the property rights of owners of real property. Vice-Chair Wendy
Phelps seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-2.

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION AGAINST THE MOTION
Commissioner Hal Burnside 2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell0
Commissioner Mike Davis Jr. Commissioner Phyllis McMillan
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel
Chairman Claude Guerra III
Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps

V. Consider Specific Use Permit Case #2013-271, a Request by Jonathan King,
Applicant, to Operate a “Kennel,” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the
Sustainability Overlay, Being Lot 56, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon valley Addition – Glass
Service Subdivision, located at 6737 Poss Road, Building/Suite #300.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

8

Staff presented the Specific Use Permit Case #2013-271, a request by Jonathan King, applicant
to operate a “Kennel” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the Sustainability Overlay, being
Lot 56, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon Valley Addition – Glass Service Subdivision, located at 6737
Poss Road, Building/Suite #300. Staff noted the surrounding zoning and the history of the
property which indicated that there had been several Specific Use Permit requests for the
buildings at 6737 Poss Road including: office/warehouse, church, and banquet hall. Staff also
noted that the 2009 Master Plan, Section 4CC, “Grissom Road Corridor,” addressed the area in
general notingB-3 (Commercial) zoning and consolidation of properties in the area.  Staff
explained that operation of a “kennel” appears to be consistent and compatible with the area.
Staff further explained that the B-3 (Commercial) zoning district is designed to be more intense in
nature and can include service facilities such as kennels to provide services to existing and
surrounding districts. Staff went on to note that the B-3 district also allows outside display and
storage of merchandise and limited outside services (such as dog runs). Staff also noted that
although B-3 is not intended to abut R-1 (Single-Family) in some instances it does and this is one
such occasion. Staff stated that there is a single-family home which fronts and accesses from
Sawyer Road.  Staff explained that where commercial does abut residential adequate and
effective buffers are required. Staff further noted that there was an existing tree lined buffer on the
residential side and a fencing buffer from the commercial side. Staff noted that per Chapter 14
Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances the applicant submitted a
Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which indicated that the proposed use will generate less than
100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that six (6) letters had been mailed to property owners within
200-feet and no letters were received in opposition to the request, none were received in favor,
and none were returned undeliverable.  Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the
presentation and remained available for questions.

The leasing agent for the property addressed the Commission and noted a correction that Mr.
King’s business would only be taking up 3,000 square feet of Building #2 not Building #3.  She
further explained that this was the rear of the building in the same space as the glass service
building all of which are located at 6737 Poss Road.

Jonathan King, applicant, addressed the Commission and noted that he did not have any
comments but was happy to answer questions.

Commissioner Phyllis McMillan thanked Mr. King for the thorough information he provided
regarding kenneling.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked for clarification on the on the dog to employee ratio. MR. King
noted that if the facility was to capacity at thirty (30) dogs then two (2) employees would be
required.

Chairman Guerra III asked if employees would stay overnight.  Mr. King noted that they would not
stay over night.  Chairman Claude Guerra III also asked whether Mr. King has operated a kennel
before.  Mr. King noted that they have a facility in Junction, Texas.  Chairman Claude Guerra III
asked how Mr. King selected Leon Valley.  Mr. King commented that he lived nearby and a good
opportunity and location had presented themselves.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr. asked Mr. King about whether there would be training outside.  Mr.
King noted that there would be no group training. He noted his business would provide private



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

9

training inside the building and there would be outings to local pet stores as well as going outside
occasionally to train for distractions.  Mr. King further explained that he would train the dog for 2-3
weeks and then after they are trained then a month and a half to two months

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel asked if there would be a veterinarian on call. Mr. King noted
during business hours he was going to approach Leon Valley Veterinary Services and he also
noted that Southwest Animal Clinic on 1604 would be utilized after hours.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked how long people leave their pets for boarding.  Mr. King noted
that the average is 4-5 days.  Chairman Claude Guerra III asked who would handle all the feeding
and watering.  Mr. King noted that he and his staff would do all the feeding and watering.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that the building would be air conditioned.  Mr. King noted that
he would be installing an air conditioner because the building did not presently have one.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that the letter of request stated that parking would be utilized
from the Poss Center and he asked whether parking was adequate because had been a concern
with an event center request that the Commission considered in the past.  Mr. King noted that he
only needed 4-5 parking spaces; staff noted that he was only required 12 spaces which the site
provides.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked about a sprinkler system.  Mr. King noted that he spoke to Luis
Valdez who noted that there would not need to be a sprinkler system for a 3,000 square foot
space.  Staff noted he would

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked about barking and noise.  Mr. King noted that the

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 8:55p.m.,
being no one in the audience to speak the public hearing was closed at 8:56p.m.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked what would happen if Mr. King’s business got bigger and he
needed more space.  Staff noted that he would have to be expanding by 50% or greater before
he would have to come back to the Zoning Commission for further Specific Use consideration.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to recommend approval of Specific Use Permit Case
#2013-271, for operation of a “kennel” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the Sustainability
Overlay noting it protected the property rights of owners of real property.  Vice Chair Wendy Phelps
seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 6-1.

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION AGAINST THE MOTION
Commissioner Hal Burnside Commissioner Mike Davis Jr.
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel
Chairman Claude Guerra III
Commissioner Phyllis McMillan
Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps
2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell

IV. Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Local Government Codes



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

10

There was neither item, nor action necessary for this session.

VII. Adjourn
2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell, made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Hal Burnside. The
motion carried by voice vote and the meeting was adjourned at 9:02p.m.

___________________________ __________________________
CHAIR STAFF



ZC 2013-390
CC Mtg 04-16-13

ORD. NO.________

AN ORDINANCE

REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM B-1 (SMALL BUSINESS) TO A B-2
(RETAIL) ZONING DISTRICT UPON APPLICATION BY DIRT DEALERS V.,
APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER.

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to
enact zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and
amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to
promote the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the
City, and

WHEREAS, the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 constitutes the City’s
Zoning Regulations and requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper
designations as defined by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leon Valley provided
adequate notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 14 of the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leon Valley has
recommended approval of the re-zoning of the designated properties and has confirmed
that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of Leon
Valley’s Zoning regulations and the City of Leon Valley Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley has also held a public hearing
regarding the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the
affected parties; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley believes the re-zoning of
affected properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the
neighborhood in which it is proposed to rezone; will not substantially depreciate the
value of adjacent or nearby properties; will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Ordinance; will comply with applicable standards of the district in which
located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health, public utilities, public safety
and the general welfare of the residents of the City of Leon Valley;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:

1. Property being described as Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445, Murchison
Remainder Tract, being approximately 1.709 acres of land, generally located at



ZC 2013-390
CC Mtg 04-16-13

7430 Huebner Road, and more particularly described in case file ZC 2013-390, is
hereby rezoned from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2 (Retail).

2. The City staff is hereby authorized to issue said zoning when all conditions
imposed by the City Council have been addressed and complied with in full.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 16th day of April 2013.

________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________
City Attorney













































1

City of Leon Valley
City Council

Public Hearing 
April 16, 2013 

Zoning Case # 2013-390
Request and Location

• Request by Dirt Dealers V, LLC, Applicant 
and Property Owner 

• To rezone approximately 1.709 acres from 
B-1 (Small Business) to and B-2 (Retail)  

• 7430 Huebner Road



2



3

History

• 1985 – 6.8 acres is rezoned from R-1 
(Single-Family Dwelling) to B-1 (Small 
Business)

• 1991 – a request is denied to rezone 12.86 
acres of land from B-1(Small Business) 
and B-2 (Retail) to R-3 (Multiple-Family 
Dwelling)



4

2009 Comprehensive Master Plan
Section 7N Canterfield Area

Addresses the area in general: 
• undeveloped land in the area may be 

considered for low densit residential 
zoning or mixed use. 

Staff Comments

• By land use comparison B-2 (Retail) 
zoning is consistent with the area and 
is compatible with the existing B-1 
(Small Business) and R-1 (Single-
Family). 



5

Staff Comments

• B-2 (Retail) is intended to abut 
residential as well as act as a buffer.  

• B-1 (Small Business) zoning does not 
allow outside storage and limits the 
buildable area of a building to 3,000 
square feet. B-2 (Retail) zoning limits 
outside storage but does not limit the 
buildable area of a building. 

Staff Comments

• Per Chapter 14, the applicant 
submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis 
Worksheet which indicated that the 
proposed use will generate less than 
100.



6

Property Owner’s 
within 200-feet 

• 16 Letters Mailed to Property Owners
• 1 Received in FAVOR
• 1 Received in OPPOSITION
• 0 Returned UNDELIVERABLE

Zoning Commission 
Recommendation

On March 26, 2013, the Zoning 
Commission Recommended, by a vote 
of 5-2 to DENY rezoning from B-1 to 
B-2 noting that it does not protect the 
property rights of owners of real 
property.



7

Conclusion 

• Questions
– Staff
– Tony Saucedo or Roy Akiona, agents 

for the applicant



8



9

City of Leon Valley
City Council

Public Hearing 
April 16, 2013 



Agenda Item 16

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 16, 2013
M&C:  # 04-11-13

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER SPECIFIC USE PERMIT
#2013-271, TO ALLOW OPERATION OF A “KENNEL,” GENERALLY
LOCATED AT 6737 POSS ROAD, IN A B-3 (COMMERCIAL) ZONING
DISTRICT WITHIN THE SUSTAINABILITY OVERLAY

PURPOSE
Specific Use Permit #2013-271 is a request by Jonathan King, to operate a “Kennel” at the
above noted location within a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district in the Sustainability Overlay
District.

FISCAL IMPACT
The applicant paid a fee of $300 for consideration of this specific use permit application.

RECOMMENDATION
On March 26, 2013, the Zoning Commission recommended, by a vote of 6-1, to
APPROVE the Specific Use Permit #2013-271 to operate a “Kennel,” noting it protects
property rights of owners of real property.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – Approval of the Specific Use permit encourages the applicant to become
part of the City and provide superior services to the community and other patrons.
Environmental Stewardship – the site is remaining the same.  The environment will not be
adversely affected.
Economic Development – Animal training and kenneling provides a service to Leon Valley
residents and visitors and generates sales tax.

APPROVED:___________________ DISAPPROVED:_______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:____________________________

______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

1

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
LEON VALLEY ZONING COMMISSION

March 26, 2013

The regular meeting of the Leon Valley Zoning Commission convened at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
March 26, 2013, in City Council Chambers at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas.

I. Roll Call
Present were Chairman Claude Guerra III, 1st Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps, 2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell,
and Members Hal Burnside, Mike Davis Jr., Pedro Esquivel and Alternate Members Phyllis McMillan,
Nicole Monsibais and Carlos Fernandez. Absent and excused was Member Carmen Sanchez. Also
present was Kristie Flores, Director of Community Development, acting as recording secretary.

In the absence of regular Commission Member Carmen Sanchez; Alternate Member Phyllis McMillian
was seated as a voting member.

Also available for the questions was contracted engineer for the City, Sia Sayyadi, P.E.

II. Approval of Minutes – February 26, 2013
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Commissioner
Phyllis McMillan seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

III. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Zoning Case #2013-389, a Request by Ernesto
Ancira, Jr., to Rezone Approximately 6.38 acres of land, Being Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB
4429F, of the Ancira-Winton Subdivision, from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3
(Commercial) and to Rezone the Property from the Sustainability Overlay to the
Commercial/Industrial Overlay, located at 6111 Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach
Road.

Staff presented the Zoning Case #2013-389, a request by Ernest Ancira Jr., applicant and property
owner to rezone approximately 6.38 acres of land, being Lots 4 and 5, Block 1, CB 4429F, of the
Ancira-Winton Subdivision, from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial) and to
rezone the property from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay, located at
6111 Bandera Road and 5901 Wurzbach Road. Staff noted the surrounding zoning and the history
of the property which indicated that it had slowly rezoned from residential to retail and then to
commercial between 1972 and 1998.  Staff also noted that the 2009 Master Plan, Section 2aCC,
“Bandera Road/Loop 410 Corridor,” addressed the area in general noting that zoning in the area
consisted mostly of B-2 (Retail) and B-3 (Commercial) and that any B-3 (Commercial) which abuts
residential must provide adequate and effective buffering. Staff explained that as a basic planning
principle B-3 (Commercial) is not intended to abut R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling), but noted that if
commercial zoning is allowed an eight (8) foot fence is required between commercial and residential
properties. Staff further explained that other buffering techniques, such as landscaping may also be
considered to guard against potential light and noise intrusion. Staff indicated that B-3 (Commercial)
zoning is consistent with the adjacent B-2 (Retail) and B-3 (Commercial) zoning which already made
up a large area which is platted and developed along Bandera Road and Wurzbach Road. Staff



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

2

further indicated that per Chapter 14 Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon Valley Code of
Ordinances the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which indicated that the
proposed use will generate less than 100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that twenty-eight (28)
letters had been mailed to property owners within 200-feet and that two (2) letters were received
in opposition to the request, ten (10) letters were received in favor, and one (1) letter was
returned undeliverable.  Staff also noted that two (2) letters were received in favor outside the
200-foot notification area. Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the presentation and
remained available for questions.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., asked staff if there was a utility easement along the property line,
staff verified from the plat that there were drainage and sanitary sewer easements.  Sia Sayyadi,
P.E. addressed the Commission and noted that there is was also a waterline that has also been
extended from Wurzbach Road.  He explained that there was need for more water easements
because the waterline dead ends and the Fire Department presently has to clean out that
section of the water line to mitigate hazards, thus the City has approached Ancira about
additional easements to clear up these concerns. Mr. Sayyadi did confirm that there are utility
easements along Rue Liliane for homes. He also pointed to an area in the middle section of the
property that was not builable due to being in the FEMA floodway.

Commissioner Hal Burnside noted that the area where the drainage culvert is paved and was
concerned with which way the water would flow.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that it would flow towards
Wurzbach Road.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked the engineer if a large portion of the area which was
grass/field could have a building on it.  Mr. Sayyadi noted it could not, but may have pavement
on it for parking cars. Mr. Sayyadi noted that there was a building proposed for the site that
would be like the newly constructed Volkswagen dealership, that would front along Bandera
Road.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that with the new building, then the area nearest the
residents would be to park vehicles.

Joey Blackmon, the agent for the applicant, 6111 Bandera Road, addressed the
Commission and noted that he has worked with Mr. Ancira for 38 years.  He explained that Mr.
Ancira was committed to in staying in Leon Valley, so much so that he invested $10 million into
the existing Chevrolet and Ancira Volkswagen and he convinced Kia to make Leon Valley their
home as well. He noted that $5 million would be invested into a new Kia facility on 6 acres.  Mr.
Blackmon explained that they met with neighbors at a series of meetings to discuss concerns
and alternatives.  He noted that Ancira committed to neighbors to construct a concrete, eight
foot (8’) fence immediately inside the dealership property line. He also noted that they
committed to keeping trees, a 15-foot buffer from the fence line to keep drainage away from the
fence, as well as to keep cars away from the fence.  He concluded by noting that Ancira wanted
to grow their business which would benefit Leon Valley from their new building construction and
from the sales tax generated from their parts and services.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked for clarification regarding the proposed fence. Mr. Blackmon
noted that they committed to neighbors to construct the fence from Bandera Road all the way to
Wurzbach Road.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

3

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked Mr. Blackmon for clarification regarding the property buffer
between the fence and start of the dealership.  Mr. Blackmon noted that they would landscape
between the back fence and would curb the area 15-feet away for new parking car display and
inventory.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked about security lighting along the 15-foot buffer zone.
Chairman Claude Guerra III also noted the lighting he observed upon the site visit. Mr.
Blackmon noted that the lighting would be directional; pointing down or away from residents.

Chairman Claude Guerra III also asked staff about the heritage size trees he saw on the
property. Staff noted that they cannot be removed.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked what the surface of the fence would look like.  Mr. Blackmon
noted that it would be Fence Crete and would have a decorate look rather than just being a solid
concrete fence.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked what the parking area would be made of.  Mr. Blackmon
noted it would be asphalt.

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 7:07 p.m.

John and Margie Phelan, 6100 Rue Liliane, addressed the Commission and noted that their
concerns were with drainage, loud speaker from the dealership, trees and lighting and they
noted that many of their questions were answered in the discussion.

EluterioToscano, 6010 Rue Liliane, addressed the Commission noting that his questions were
addressed by Mr. Blackmon.  Mr. Toscano also answered Commissioner Mike Davis, Jr.’s
question regarding the location of the utilities noting that they were in the front of the property
along Rue Liliane. He noted his support of Ancira’s commercial growth.

Commissioner Mike Davis, Jr., noted that his concern was for residential properties along the
adjacent property line and that is why he asked about the utility easement.

Being no further discussion, the public hearing was closed at 7:14p.m.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that the request appeared to solve many concerns surrounding the
property.  He also noted that questions regarding trees, building location, fencing and lighting had
been answered.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that all of his questions were answered regarding fencing, lighting
and trees and that the Commission members and those in attendance were now aware that a building
could not be built within that portion of the property that is in the floodway.  He additionally noted that
a precedent had been set with the Fiesta Dodge property across the street and the boundary was
changed from the Sustainability Overlay to the Commercial/ Industrial Overlay which was similar to
the request at hand.

Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps made a motion to recommend approval of Zoning Case #2013-389, to
include both rezoning requests to rezone from R-4 (Townhouse) and B-2 (Retail) to B-3 (Commercial)



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

4

and to rezone to the Commercial/Industrial Overlay Zoning District noting that the requests were
consistent and compatible with the Master Plan.  2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell seconded the motion
and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 7-0.

IV. Consider Zoning Case #2013-390, a Request by Dirt Dealer V., LLC., to Rezone
Approximately 1.709 acres of land, Being a Portion of Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445,
Murchison Remainder Tract, from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2, located at 7430 Huebner
Road.

Staff presented the Zoning Case #2013-390, a request by Dirt Dealer V., LLC., to rezone
approximately 1.709 acres of land, being a portion of Parcel 29G, ABS 741, CB 4445, Murchison
Remainder Tract, from B-1 (Small Business) to B-2 (Retail), located at 7430 Huebner Road. Staff
noted the surrounding zoning and the history of the property which indicated that it had been
rezoned in 1985 from R-1 (Single-Family) to B-1 (Small Business).  Staff also noted that the 2009
Master Plan, Section 7N, “Canterfield Area,” addressed the area in general noting residential
zoning and mixed use zoning. Staff explained that by land use comparison B-2 (Retail) zoning is
consistent with the area and is compatible with the existing B-1 (Small Business) and R-1 (Single-
Family). Staff further explained that this is demonstrated by the existing and adjacent B-2 (Retail)
of the Church of Latter Day Saints and the Department of Public Safety Mega Center, as well as
the corner of Evers Road and Huebner Road and surrounding neighborhoods. Staff noted that B-
2 (Retail) is intended to abut residential and act as a buffer. Staff also noted that B-1 (Small
Business) zoning does not allow outside storage and limits the buildable area of a building to
3,000 square feet.  Staff indicated that B-1 (Small Business) is mostly designed for office and
very light service and retail business.  Staff also indicated that B-2 (Retail) zoning limits outside
storage but does not limit the buildable area of a building; however, both zoning districts are
intended to provide goods, services however B-2 (Retail) gives more alternatives for permitted
uses and buildable area. Staff noted that per Chapter 14 Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances the applicant submitted a Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which
indicated that the proposed use will generate less than 100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that
sixteen (16) letters had been mailed to property owners within 200-feet and that one (1) letter
were received in opposition to the request, none were received in favor, and none were returned
undeliverable. Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the presentation and remained
available for questions.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked for clarification as to the City well site in relation to the
proposed rezoning.  Staff and the engineer Sia Sayyadi indicated the location of the well on the
site plan.  Staff also indicated that the well site is protected by a 150-foot boundary by law for well
systems.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel asked Staff about preservation of the silos on site.  He noted that
there had been discussion at a Council meeting about preserving them.  Staff noted that in
speaking to the representatives for the property they indicated that they were will to work with the
City in regard to the silos.  Staff further noted that there was not presently a definitive plan for the
silos.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked for clarification regarding development and the City well site.
Mr. Sayyadi noted that there would need to be a sanitary controlled easement, meaning that
developers cannot store chemicals onsite. Staff noted that more than likely the only thing located
within the 150-feet would be parking.  Mr. Sayyadi noted additional property limitations due to the



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

5

main water line, drainage requirements, tree preservation and a needed detention pond.

Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps asked if the site was going to be utilized for the storage of bulldozers.
Staff indicated that there was not a building plan.  Staff also noted that the developer wants to
build a building bigger than 3,000 square feet.  Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that it was an
office building.

2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell asked if the dotted line on the site plan was the well site.  Staff
indicated that it was and that the long road leading from Huebner was the access easement.  2nd

Vice Chair Yarnell noted that the water tower had been moved over by Marshall High School for
higher elevation and well site remained. Staff noted that was accurate. 2nd Vice-Chair Olen
Yarnell also asked for further clarification on the site plan to the rear of the property and staff
indicated that it was the area where there was drainage and a natural tree line.  Mr. Yarnell noted
that it appeared that only the B-2 (Retail) portion of the property would be built on.  Staff noted
that the B-1 (Small Business) portion of the property would have a detention pond and did have
the potential to have a 3,000 square foot building limited by B-1 regulations and uses.

Commissioner Burnside noted that there appeared to be constraints on the property, which
prompted the owner to try to use the portion they are requesting for rezoning

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel noted that there has been considerable discussion on the traffic
impact by Council in regard to Huebner and Evers and the affect of the DPS Facility.  Mr.
Esquivel wanted to be sure that the traffic impact for this project was being considered in addition
to what was already being studied.  Staff noted that the traffic impact would be considered and
City Staff and the property owner and potential developers were aware or would be made aware
of the impact.  Staff noted that the focus for the evening needed to be whether B-2 (Retail) was
consistent and compatible with the Master Plan and surrounding zoning, not a particular use. Mr.
Esquivel reiterated that he just wanted to make sure that traffic and school zones were measured.

Sia Sayyadi noted that the property as B-1 (Small Business) could be platted into several lots with
3,000 square foot buildings, with necessary parking, site plans and driveways.  Staff noted that if
the property was platted separately State law required access to each site with proper utility
development.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that the property owner was trying to make the best use of the
property from that site as B-2 (Retail) with only one (1) building.

Tony Saucedo, agent for the applicant, addressed the Commission and noted that he did not
have any addition information to add and would remain available for questions.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that the Land Use Statement stated that they wanted to
construct an “office” building larger than 3,000 square feet but then went on to note that the letter
stated that they wanted to rezone to utilize other uses within the B-2 (Retail) zoning district.
Chairman Claude Guerra III felt that this was contradictory to his first statement in the letter.  Mr.
Saucedo noted that he did not know what the use of the property would be until after they had a
buyer for the property. He also noted that they needed to maintain the access easement and
wanted to preserve the remaining trees.  He further explained that they would be limited by how
much parking is required for the use as to what type and size of building would be constructed.

Staff noted that the property was also protected by the Sustainability Overlay regulations.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

6

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that his concern is based on the controversy with the
neighboring DPS Office.  Commissioner Pedro Esquivel agreed that the statement that rezoning
was being requested to construct an office building was misleading.  He explained that if it was
not going to be an office building as stated and something else from the B-2 (Retail) then it
should have remained ambiguous on the application.

Staff noted that the applicant has expressed that they would like to build an office building larger
than 3,000 square feet; however, staff also noted that the Commission needed to be aware that
the applicant did not have to build an office building and if the property was rezoned to B-2
(Retail) it could be another type of building such as retail. Staff commented that the matter at
hand was whether B-2 (Retail) was consistent and compatible with the Master Plan and
surrounding zoning.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that he had no issue with the current zoning of B-1 (Small
Business).  He also noted that the property owner should have known what the property was
zoned when they purchased it and what uses were allowed.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked Staff if parking could be built on the B-1 portion.  Staff noted it
could.

2nd Vice Chair Olen Yarnell noted that there is always a chance that the developer may not do as
they may have noted in an application or the plans fall through all together.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr., noted that the area has a great deal of sensitivity and a concept for
the site would be helpful.  Mr. Saucedo noted that they were not in that stage of planning for the
property and were aware of the sensitivity in the area which is why they were maintaining the B-1
(Small Business) buffer to shelter the surrounding properties.

Per the Chairman’s request Staff read some of the uses allowed in B-2 (Retail) some of which
were:  alcoholic beverage sales (no on-premise consumption), alteration and apparel, animal
clinic, antique store, appliance (minor), appliance repair, art gallery and other such uses.

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 8:05p.m.

Roland Perez, 6534 Hoofs Lane, addressed the Commission and noted his opposition to the
proposed rezoning noting addition concerns with traffic and noise from trash pick-up has he
already experienced weekly from the pick-up at the Church. He explained that he was opposed to
the original rezoning from R-1 to B-1, when neighbors were told that there would be a greenbelt
and a fence. Mr. Perez noted that although promises were made by the developer when the
request for B-1 (Small Business) was considered, they never followed through. Mr. Perez
commented that he understood that the Commission needed to consider development that would
bring revenue to the City but he did not want it to be at the cost of the residents who would have
to endure light and noise pollution from whatever was developed.

Sandy Perez, 6534 Hoofs Lane, asked if there would be any buffer between them and the
development.  Staff noted that there was at least one hundred feet (100’) between them and the
proposed development as well as the remaining B-1 (Small Business) buffering.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

7

Being no further discussion, Claude Guerra III closed the public hearing at 8:10p.m.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted to Mr. Perez that the Zoning Commission’s responsibility was
to make zoning recommendations on zoning cases, not for economic development.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that as long as the property remains vacant there will be zoning
case considerations.  He further explained that anytime anyone lives up again a property that is
zoned anything other than residential this will always be something that they will need to deal
with.  He added that the owner was leaving the B-1 buffer

Commissioner Hal Burnside noted that he was concerned neighbors and gradual deterioration of
the area based on the uses allowed in the B-2 (Retail) zoning.

Commissioner Phyllis McMillan noted that even if the property is not rezoned to B-2 (Retail) there
could still be a building constructed on the B-1 (Small Business).

Staff noted there were development constraints on the property due to the well site and the
required drainage.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that the detention pond was estimated at $60,000.  He
further explained that the City might have a very active part in the installation in order to protect
the well site.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked how many 3,000 square foot building could be placed on the
property.  Mr. Sayyadi addressed the question and noted that with proper platting a rough
estimate was fifteen (15) buildings because the total acreage of the B-1 (Small Business) is six
(6) acres and 3,000 square feet is not very large.

Chairman Claude Guerra III reiterated that he felt that the letter submitted by the applicant was
misleading and for that reason he had doubts and hesitancy about the rezoning.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion recommending denial of Zoning Case #2013-390
noting that it does not protect the property rights of owners of real property. Vice-Chair Wendy
Phelps seconded the motion and the motion passed 5-2.

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION AGAINST THE MOTION
Commissioner Hal Burnside 2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell0
Commissioner Mike Davis Jr. Commissioner Phyllis McMillan
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel
Chairman Claude Guerra III
Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps

V. Consider Specific Use Permit Case #2013-271, a Request by Jonathan King,
Applicant, to Operate a “Kennel,” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the
Sustainability Overlay, Being Lot 56, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon valley Addition – Glass
Service Subdivision, located at 6737 Poss Road, Building/Suite #300.



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

8

Staff presented the Specific Use Permit Case #2013-271, a request by Jonathan King, applicant
to operate a “Kennel” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the Sustainability Overlay, being
Lot 56, Block 3, CB 5784, Leon Valley Addition – Glass Service Subdivision, located at 6737
Poss Road, Building/Suite #300. Staff noted the surrounding zoning and the history of the
property which indicated that there had been several Specific Use Permit requests for the
buildings at 6737 Poss Road including: office/warehouse, church, and banquet hall. Staff also
noted that the 2009 Master Plan, Section 4CC, “Grissom Road Corridor,” addressed the area in
general notingB-3 (Commercial) zoning and consolidation of properties in the area.  Staff
explained that operation of a “kennel” appears to be consistent and compatible with the area.
Staff further explained that the B-3 (Commercial) zoning district is designed to be more intense in
nature and can include service facilities such as kennels to provide services to existing and
surrounding districts. Staff went on to note that the B-3 district also allows outside display and
storage of merchandise and limited outside services (such as dog runs). Staff also noted that
although B-3 is not intended to abut R-1 (Single-Family) in some instances it does and this is one
such occasion. Staff stated that there is a single-family home which fronts and accesses from
Sawyer Road.  Staff explained that where commercial does abut residential adequate and
effective buffers are required. Staff further noted that there was an existing tree lined buffer on the
residential side and a fencing buffer from the commercial side. Staff noted that per Chapter 14
Zoning, Section 14.02.551b, of the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances the applicant submitted a
Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet which indicated that the proposed use will generate less than
100 peak hour trips.  Staff noted that six (6) letters had been mailed to property owners within
200-feet and no letters were received in opposition to the request, none were received in favor,
and none were returned undeliverable.  Staff presented pictures of the site, concluded the
presentation and remained available for questions.

The leasing agent for the property addressed the Commission and noted a correction that Mr.
King’s business would only be taking up 3,000 square feet of Building #2 not Building #3.  She
further explained that this was the rear of the building in the same space as the glass service
building all of which are located at 6737 Poss Road.

Jonathan King, applicant, addressed the Commission and noted that he did not have any
comments but was happy to answer questions.

Commissioner Phyllis McMillan thanked Mr. King for the thorough information he provided
regarding kenneling.

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked for clarification on the on the dog to employee ratio. MR. King
noted that if the facility was to capacity at thirty (30) dogs then two (2) employees would be
required.

Chairman Guerra III asked if employees would stay overnight.  Mr. King noted that they would not
stay over night.  Chairman Claude Guerra III also asked whether Mr. King has operated a kennel
before.  Mr. King noted that they have a facility in Junction, Texas.  Chairman Claude Guerra III
asked how Mr. King selected Leon Valley.  Mr. King commented that he lived nearby and a good
opportunity and location had presented themselves.

Commissioner Mike Davis Jr. asked Mr. King about whether there would be training outside.  Mr.
King noted that there would be no group training. He noted his business would provide private



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

9

training inside the building and there would be outings to local pet stores as well as going outside
occasionally to train for distractions.  Mr. King further explained that he would train the dog for 2-3
weeks and then after they are trained then a month and a half to two months

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel asked if there would be a veterinarian on call. Mr. King noted
during business hours he was going to approach Leon Valley Veterinary Services and he also
noted that Southwest Animal Clinic on 1604 would be utilized after hours.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked how long people leave their pets for boarding.  Mr. King noted
that the average is 4-5 days.  Chairman Claude Guerra III asked who would handle all the feeding
and watering.  Mr. King noted that he and his staff would do all the feeding and watering.

Chairman Claude Guerra III noted that the building would be air conditioned.  Mr. King noted that
he would be installing an air conditioner because the building did not presently have one.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell noted that the letter of request stated that parking would be utilized
from the Poss Center and he asked whether parking was adequate because had been a concern
with an event center request that the Commission considered in the past.  Mr. King noted that he
only needed 4-5 parking spaces; staff noted that he was only required 12 spaces which the site
provides.

Chairman Claude Guerra III asked about a sprinkler system.  Mr. King noted that he spoke to Luis
Valdez who noted that there would not need to be a sprinkler system for a 3,000 square foot
space.  Staff noted he would

Commissioner Hal Burnside asked about barking and noise.  Mr. King noted that the

Being no further discussion, Chairman Claude Guerra III opened the public hearing at 8:55p.m.,
being no one in the audience to speak the public hearing was closed at 8:56p.m.

2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell asked what would happen if Mr. King’s business got bigger and he
needed more space.  Staff noted that he would have to be expanding by 50% or greater before
he would have to come back to the Zoning Commission for further Specific Use consideration.

Commissioner Pedro Esquivel made a motion to recommend approval of Specific Use Permit Case
#2013-271, for operation of a “kennel” in a B-3 (Commercial) zoning district within the Sustainability
Overlay noting it protected the property rights of owners of real property.  Vice Chair Wendy Phelps
seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote, 6-1.

IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION AGAINST THE MOTION
Commissioner Hal Burnside Commissioner Mike Davis Jr.
Commissioner Pedro Esquivel
Chairman Claude Guerra III
Commissioner Phyllis McMillan
Vice-Chair Wendy Phelps
2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell

IV. Executive Session in Accordance with the Texas Local Government Codes



DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT   DRAFT DRAFT

10

There was neither item, nor action necessary for this session.

VII. Adjourn
2nd Vice-Chair Olen Yarnell, made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Hal Burnside. The
motion carried by voice vote and the meeting was adjourned at 9:02p.m.

___________________________ __________________________
CHAIR STAFF



SUP 2013-271
CC Mtg 04-16-13

ORD. NO.________

AN ORDINANCE

GRANTING A SPECIFIC USE PERMIT TO ALLOW OPERATION OF A “KENNEL,”
IN A B-3 (COMMERCIAL) ZONED PROPERTY WITHIN THE SUSTAINABILITY
OVERLAY, BEING LOT 58, BLOCK 3, CB 5784, CROSSWAYS-FLOYD
SUBDVISION, GENERALLY LOCATED AT 6737 POSS ROAD, IN THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, UPON APPLICATION BY JONATHAN KING, APPLICANT

WHEREAS, Chapter 211 of the Vernon’s Local Government Code empowers a city to
enact zoning regulations and provide for their administration, enforcement and
amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously deemed it necessary and desirable to adopt zoning
regulations to provide for the orderly development of property within the City in order to
promote the public health, safety, morals and general welfare of the residents of the
City, and

WHEREAS, the Leon Valley Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 constitutes the City’s
Zoning Regulations and requires property to be zoned in accordance with proper
designations as defined by the City; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leon Valley provided
adequate notice and held a public hearing in accordance with Chapter 14 of the Leon
Valley Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Leon Valley has
recommended approval of the re-zoning of the designated properties and has confirmed
that the re-zoning is uniform and conforms to the plan and design of the City of Leon
Valley’s Zoning regulations and the City of Leon Valley Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley has also held a public hearing
regarding the re-zoning on affected properties and has issued adequate notice to all the
affected parties; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Leon Valley believes the re-zoning of
affected properties will not adversely affect the character of the area of the
neighborhood in which it is proposed to rezone; will not substantially depreciate the
value of adjacent or nearby properties; will be in keeping with the spirit and intent of the
City’s Zoning Ordinance; will comply with applicable standards of the district in which
located; and will not adversely affect traffic, public health, public utilities, public safety
and the general welfare of the residents of the City of Leon Valley;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
LEON VALLEY, TEXAS, THAT:



SUP 2013-271
CC Mtg 04-16-13

1. A Specific Use Permit is granted allowing operation of a “Kennel,” being Lot 58,
Block 3, CB 5784, Crossways-Floyd Subdivision, a B-3 (Commercial) zoned
property within the Sustainability Overlay Zoning District, located at 6737 Poss
Road and particularly described in case file SUP 2013-271.

2. The City staff is hereby authorized to issue said Specific Use Permit when all
conditions imposed by the City Council and as reflected in the Specific Use
Permit Case No. 2013-271 have been complied with in full.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 16th day of April 2013.

________________________
Mayor

ATTEST:

________________________
City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________
City Attorney







































City of Leon Valley 
City Council

Public Hearing 
April 16, 2013

Specific Use
Permit

(SUP)#2013-271

Request by Jonathan King, 

applicant



Request 

• Request for operation of a “Kennel,” on a 
B-3 (Commercial) zoned property in the 
Sustainability Overlay



History

• 1985-SUP approved for 
“office/warehouse”

• 1994- a continuous SUP was requested 
for “auto repair” and was withdrawn

• 2000-SUP was approved for a “church”
• 2011-SUP approved for “banquet room”



Staff Comments

• The site plan meets the minimum 
requirements for this use

• Operation of a “kennel” appears to be 
consistent and compatible with the area.  

Staff Comments

• The B-3 district also allows outside 
display and storage of merchandise and 
limited outside services (such as dog 
runs).



Staff Comments

• Although B-3 is not intended to abut R-1 
(Single-Family) in some instances it 
does and this is one such occasion. 
There is a single-family home which 
fronts and accesses from Sawyer Road.  

Staff Comments

• Where commercial does abut residential 
adequate and effective buffers are 
required. 



Staff Comments

• Traffic Impact Analysis Worksheet 
indicated the proposed activity would 
generate less than 100 peak hour trips. 



Notification within 200-ft

• 6  Letters Sent 
• 0   Letter in FAVOR
• 0   Letters OPPOSED
• 0   Letter RETURNED UNDELIVERABLE



Conclusion

Questions
-Staff
-Jonathan King, applicant

City of Leon Valley 
City Council

Public Hearing 
April 16, 2013



































1

Monthly Report
Finance

March 2013

Sales Tax Revenue

 Sales tax revenue of $134,282 was  received from the State Comptroller's office in March.
After consideration of the March sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are 7.52%
higher than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

 Street Maintenance Sales tax revenue of $33,566 was received from the State Comptroller's
office in March.

Ad Valorem Taxes

 Ad valorem tax collections of $27,883.12 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's
office in March.  Collections for March 2012 were $36,438.

Winter Sewer Averaging

 March utility bills reflect the new winter sewer averages for residential customers.  Winter
averages are calculated using water consumption figures for the period of November 15
through February 15.  The system wide sewer average for residential customers was calculated
to be $20.18 monthly, which  is $2.29 higher than the average calculated last year.  The system
average is used to calculate monthly billings for non-metered residential customers (customers
with sewer service only) and new metered residential customers.  Sewer adjustment requests
for water leaks occurring during the winter averaging period will be accepted in the Finance
department until May 1.



1

LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

January 2013

Overall Responses:
The Fire Department responded to 161 incidents this month (2011 – 153 incidents).
There was minimal fire loss reported for the month, and no injuries due to fire were
reported.

Fires:
A small grass fire was reported at the 7200 block of Huebner Rd. when an 18 wheeler
dump truck that was unloading dirt raised its trailer and came in contact with the overhead
power lines. This caused sparking, which ignited a small grass fire. The fire was quickly
extinguished, and CPS-energy responded to assess and repair damages to the power
lines. There were no injuries reported.

Rescue:
The Fire Department responded to two specialized extrications of vehicle entrapments after
vehicle accidents; a rollover on the 410 access road in front of the Shell gas station on
January 5th, and a head-on collision with a concrete column at 410 and Bandera Rd on
January 3rd. Both drivers were transported to local hospital emergency rooms.

Mutual Aid:
Leon Valley Fire Department responded twice on January 9th to Balcones Heights for
assistance, and received assistance from both Acadian and Helotes EMS on three
occasions due to simultaneous calls.

EMS Responses:
EMS responded to a total of 92 incidents. 60 patients were transported to local hospitals by
Leon Valley EMS. Three patients were transported by Helotes and Acadian EMS, and 30
EMS support responses were made.

Other Responses:
Fire crews also responded to 15 false alarms, 6 Hazardous Condition calls, and 3 good
intent calls this month.

Fire Prevention/Education:
95 Fire inspections were completed (2011 – 90 inspections), which includes 16 certificate
of occupancy inspections. Three construction plans were reviewed this month. One fire
permit was issued for $125 in permit fee. Fiscal year-to-date fire fees received total $725.

Personnel & Training News:
On January 25th, Fire Chief Stan Irwin announced that he was leaving the Fire Department
after 38 years, staff prepared for his departure scheduled for February 8th.

Each shift scheduled an extensive tour on the 8th, 9th, and 10th of January, of the Wells
Fargo building located at 6100 Bandera with the building Engineer, to improve planning



2

and emergency response.
Each shift attended training and tour of Intertek Automotive Research Industrial facility with
the plant Engineer on the 15th, 16th, and 17th of January.

The Fire Departments water pumps passed their annual inspection and certification by
Hallmark fire services on January 25th.

Dr. Gordon presented an EMS Continuing Education classes for paramedics on January
23rd at the fire station.



3

FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS JAN 2013 JAN 2012 CYTD
2013

CYTD
2012

Total
2012

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 55 39 55 39 596

INDUSTRIAL 2 0 2 0 10

PUBLIC BUILDINGS 5 3 5 3 42

APARTMENTS/HOTEL 2 3 2 3 42

INSTITUTIONAL 5 3 5 3 40

SCHOOLS 5 1 5 1 24

RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 6 3 6 3 30

COMPANY IN-SERVICE 17 23 17 23 262

NEW CONSTRUCTION 6 3 6 3 56

CERTIFICATES OF
OCCUPANCY

16 9 16 9 123

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 119 87 119 87 1225

OTHER ACTIVITY JAN
2013

JAN
2012

CYTD
2013

CYTD
2012

TOTAL
2012

SUPERVISED FIRE
DRILLS 1 0 1 0 9

LECTURES/DEMOS
NUMBER ATTENDED

2
20

1
16

2
20

1
16

27
2120

PLAN REVIEWS 3 2 3 2 19

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 0 0 0

WARNINGS ISSUED 0 0 0 0 2

COMPLAINTS
INVESTIGATED 2 2 2 2 3

PERMITS ISSUED 1 1 1 0 0
PERMIT FEES RECEIVED 125 600 125 600 2912.50



4

EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE JAN
2013

JAN
2012

CYTD
2013

Total
2012

STRUCTURE RESIDENTIAL 2 3 2 8
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL

1 0 1 2

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 0 0 0

STRUCTURE FIXED
MOBILE RESIDENTIAL 0 0 0 0

STRUCTURE FIXED
MOBILE COMMERCIAL 0 0 0 0

STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER
THAN BUILDING 0 0 0 1

VEHICLE FIRE 0 0 0 6
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 1 1 1 8
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 0 0 0 2
NATURAL VEGETATION
FIRE 0 0 0 2

CULTIVATED VEGETATION
CROP FIRE 0 0 0 0

FIRE, OTHER 0 0 0 0
FALSE ALARM 11 14 11 141
INVESTIGATION OR
SPECIAL INCIDENT 1 0 1 1

SERVICE CALL 4 7 4 81

EMS 97 72 97 1058

EMS ASSIST 36 22 36 356
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 4 5 4 61
RESCUE 0 3 0 14
MUTUAL AID 0 0 0 12
OVERPRESSURE
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION 0 0 0 0

GOOD INTENT CALL 4 1 4 66
SEVERE WEATHER OR
NATURAL DISASTER 0 0 0 2

TOTAL 161 128 161 1821

Luis Valdez, Interim Fire Chief



1

LEON VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

February 2013

Overall Responses:
The Fire Department responded to 143 incidents this month (2012 – 127 incidents).
There was minimal fire loss reported for the month, and no injuries due to fire were
reported.

Fires:
A structure fire was reported on February 2nd at 6313 Evers Rd. at the Forest Oaks
apartments. Responding units found an overheated bathroom exhaust fan. The fan was
disconnected and the apartment was ventilated. The incident resulted in smoke damage
and minor fire damage to the ceiling where the fan was installed.

Rescue/EMS:
EMS responded to a total of 92 calls (73 in Feb. 2012), 56 patients were transported to
local hospitals by Leon Valley EMS. One patient was transported by private ambulance.
Twenty-four EMS support responses were made.

EMS and Fire units responded to the 6500 block of Bandera Rd. for a man in a wheelchair
that was struck by a car. The man was transported in stable condition to the medical
center; the fire department crew transported his motorized wheelchair to his residence.

Mutual Aid:
Leon Valley Fire Department responded twice to assist Balcones Heights Fire Department
(Burlington Coat Factory, and San Antonio Heart Hospital); and received assistance once
from Acadian Ambulance due to simultaneous calls.

Other Responses:
Fire crews also responded to 12 false alarms, 1 Hazardous Condition call, and 9 good
intent calls this month.

Fire Prevention/Education:
40 Fire inspections were completed (2011 – 85 inspections), which includes 12 Certificate
of Occupancy inspections. Two construction plans were reviewed this month. Three fire
permits were issued for $200 in permit fees. Fiscal year-to-date fire fees received total
$925.

Personnel & Training News:
On February 1st, it was announced that Deputy Fire Marshal Luis Valdez would assume
duties as Interim Fire Chief.

On February 4th, Assistant Fire Chief Robert Lee announced that he was leaving the Fire
Department after 23 years; his final day was February 8th. Interim Fire Chief Valdez worked
with both Chief Stan Irwin and Assistant Fire Chief Robert Lee during their final week to
ensure a smooth transition.



2

Interim Chief Valdez immediately called a staff meeting for all department personnel on
February 10th. The meeting was to clearly establish the department’s direction; discuss
guidelines, answer questions, and set staff goals. The lengthy meeting was productive and
set the tone for the days to follow.

On February 11th, Interim Fire Chief Valdez contacted all essential regulatory agencies to
update administrative changes. These agencies included; Texas Commission on Fire
Protection, Texas Department of Health, Dr. Gordon (Medical Director), Texas Commission
on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education, Texas Department of Public Safety,
Medicare/Medicaid (for EMS billing), Intermedix billing agency, Southwest Texas Regional
Advisory Council, and the Alamo Area Fire Chiefs. Also, phone calls were made to area
Fire Chiefs to discuss the department’s mutual aid response and capabilities.

During the remaining days in February, Fire Department personnel focused on removing all
outdated equipment, and cleaning the fire station. Training, and daily activities were
modified to clearly define and focus team-building and improve communication and morale
throughout the department. Interim Fire Chief Valdez also had one-on-one meetings with
each staff member to listen to concerns and answer questions outside of the group
environment.

There were no personnel issues or problems as a result of the transition, and the Fire
Department met the immediate goals established by Interim Chief Valdez before the end of
the month.

On February 13th Medic One had to be taken out of service for a mechanical-overheating
problem. On February 12th, Medic Two had to be taken out of service due to fuel injector
issues. Medic Three was placed in primary status, and neighboring mutual aid companies
were placed on standby. Both ambulances returned to service on February 27th.

Dr. Gordon presented an EMS Continuing Education class for paramedics on January 20th
at the fire station.

Interim Fire Chief Valdez appointed Fire Engineer William (Bill) Lawson to Interim
Assistant Fire Chief on February 22nd.

The Fire Department moved closer in obtaining recognition as a “Firewise” community
by the Texas Forest Service. “Firewise” is a national wildfire educational campaign that
promotes responsible landscaping and land management for communities in
cooperation with the International Fire Code. The participation in this program assists
towards the approval for cooperative assistance from the Texas Forest Service for the
construction of the “defensible space” at the Leon Valley Natural Area.

Special report - Tower Climb Summary:

On Saturday, February 2nd, 2013 , ten (10) Leon Valley Firefighters and two (2) Leon
Valley Police Officers climbed 65 flights of stairs to the top of the Tower of Americas to
support the Lonestar chapter of the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation. Approximately 70 first
responders from neighboring departments joined in the climb.



3

The Leon Valley first responders raised a total of $2,280.00. Every member of the
team met their goals by reaching the top wearing full Firefighter or Police tactical gear.
The fastest member of the team was Firefighter Andy Patterson, who finished in 4th

place overall with a time of 12 minutes and 38 seconds.
The team displayed excellent teamwork, physical fitness, communication, and effort.

The City of Leon Valley was represented well by the following First Responders:
Fire Dept.: Andy Patterson, Luis Valdez, Joseph Valadez, Heather Rodriguez, Joy
Auger, Justin Latifi, Jaaron Thomas, Jimmy Garcia, Kory Paulini. Alex Rodriguez
Police Dept. Chad Mandry and Ruben Saucedo

The team was also happy to include Leon Valley resident Cody Dean, and business
Owner, Brenda Tellez (Tellez Tamales).

Part of the team pictured above after completing the climb, from Left to right: Joy Auger,
Alex Rodriguez, Jimmy Garcia (center rear), Jaaron Thomas (center front), Heather
Garcia, Officer Chad Mandry, and Justin Latifi.

A group of Firefighters and Police Officers from surrounding departments geared up
and waiting at the entrance door to the Tower of Americas.



4

FIRE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES

INSPECTIONS FEB 2013 FEB 2012 CYTD
2013

CYTD
202

TOTAL
2012

COMMERCIAL BUSINESS 40 41 95 80 596

INDUSTRIAL 0 0 2 0 10

PUBLIC BUILDINGS 3 3 8 6 42

APARTMENTS/HOTEL 3 2 5 5 42

INSTITUTIONAL 1 1 6 4 40

SCHOOLS 0 0 5 1 24

RESIDENTIAL CONTACT 1 1 7 4 30

COMPANY IN-SERVICE 20 25 37 48 262

NEW CONSTRUCTION 2 4 8 7 56

CERTIFICATES OF
OCCUPANCY

12 8 28 17 123

TOTAL INSPECTIONS 85 85 201 172 1225

Other Activities FEB 2013 FEB
2012

CYTD
2013

CYTD
2012

TOTAL
2012

SUPERVISED FIRE
DRILLS 0 0 1 0 8

LECTURES/DEMOS
NUMBER ATTENDED

1
100

1
2

3
120

1
2

37
3195

PLAN REVIEWS 2 2 5 4 49

CITATIONS ISSUED 0 0 0 0 3

WARNINGS ISSUED 0 2 0 2 12

COMPLAINTS
INVESTIGATED 1 2 3 8 18

PERMITS ISSUED 3 2 4 6 24
PERMIT FEES RECEIVED 200.00 262.50 325 862.50 3177.50



5

EMERGENCY INCIDENT RESPONSE DATA

INCIDENT TYPE FEB
2013

FEB
2012

CYTD
2013

CYTD
2012

Total
2012

STRUCTURE RESIDENTIAL 0 0 2 1 8
STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL
RESIDENTIAL

0 0 1 1 2

STRUCTURE
COMMERCIAL 0 0 0 1 0

STRUCTURE FIXED
MOBILE RESIDENTIAL 0 0 0 0 0

STRUCTURE FIXED
MOBILE COMMERCIAL 0 0 0 0 0

STRUCTURE FIRE OTHER
THAN BUILDING 0 0 0 1 1

VEHICLE FIRE 0 0 0 0 6
OUTSIDE RUBBISH FIRE 0 0 1 1 8
SPECIAL OUTSIDE FIRE 0 1 0 0 2
NATURAL VEGETATION
FIRE 0 0 0 3 2

CULTIVATED VEGETATION
CROP FIRE 0 0 0 0 0

FIRE, OTHER 0 0 0 0 0
FALSE ALARM 12 8 23 26 141
INVESTIGATION OR
SPECIAL INCIDENT 0 0 1 0 1

SERVICE CALL 9 9 13 11 81

EMS 92 73 189 177 1058

EMS ASSIST 24 20 60 61 356
HAZARDOUS CONDITION 1 8 5 9 61
RESCUE 1 0 1 3 14
MUTUAL AID 4 1 4 4 12
OVERPRESSURE
RUPTURE OR EXPLOSION 0 0 0 0 0

GOOD INTENT CALL 9 6 13 16 66
SEVERE WEATHER OR
NATURAL DISASTER 0 1 0 1 2

TOTAL 143 127 313 316 1821



6

Special thanks –

On February 25th, my wife Yolanda, and I were gifted our 2nd son, Diego Max Valdez.
My wife, Diego, and 3 year-old big brother Joaquin are all doing great at home.

Thank you for your well-wishes, good thoughts, and prayers.

Luis Valdez, Interim Fire Chief



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS
MARCH 2013

MARCH
2013

Compared
to

FEBRUARY
2013

Items Loaned 2604 2797

OneClickAudio Sessions 0 0
Days Open/Average Per Day 22/118 19/147
Door Count 10,096 8095
Volunteer Hours 229 187
Items Added New/Redo 209/157 167/125
Value of Gift Items $1664 $1452
Reference Questions 457 465
Items Withdrawn 40 60
Library Cards Issued 35 30
Internal Internet Sessions 462 450
External Wi-Fi LVP Accesses 975 1059
Faxes Sent 63 88
Facebook Reaches 311 685
Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks
ILL Received TexPress 11pkg/11bks 8pkg/8bks
ILL Returned TexPress 7pkg/7bks 11pkg/12bks
ILL Mailed 0 in/ 0 out 1pkg:2b in/ 1pkg:2b out

Library Fines $89.00 $39.85
Library Copy $140.50 $116.50
Tax Equivalent $106.25 $192.50
Gifts and Memorials $0.00 $25.00
Member Amount Saved $40,890.94 $39,933.95



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

March 2013

Calls for Service

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Calls for Service 797 2,164 888 2,290
Index Crimes 70 192 77 239
Non-Index Crimes 727 1,972 811 2,142

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Suspicious Vehicle 71 174 92 229
Assist the Public/Other Agency 75 215 66 160
Disturbance 89 186 81 21
Violation of City Ordinance 13 38 27 52
Traffic Offenses 23 86 24 74
Burglar Alarm 106 287 106 293
Accidents 46 123 48 159
Criminal Mischief 14 55 19 69
Other 187 512 193 502
N-Code 10* 5 18 1 22
N-Code 14** 14 63 33 93
N-Codes 84 215 121 276

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Burglary 18 31 8 18
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 11 46 10 35
Assault 13 23 6 14
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0
Theft 24 82 48 161
Theft of Service 0 4 2 5
Vehicle Theft 3 5 2 4
Robbery 1 1 1 2

Citations

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Citations Issued 691 2,474 335 1,009

Citations by Selected Categories Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Expired License Plates 86 284 28 87
Expired Inspection Certificate 122 475 46 151
No/Expired/Invalid DL 57 198 33 79
No Insurance 131 473 59 183
Ran Red Light 10 35 4 15
Ran Stop Sign 70 199 11 37
Speeding 41 171 22 64

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Hazardous 121 405 37
Non-Hazardous 570 2,069 298

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Felony Offense 6 9 4 11
Misdemeanor Offense 55 170 59 139
Warrants 13 44 6 30

Investigations

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Assigned 94 307 143 389
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 28 84 28 109
Suspended 84 271 45 93
Closed by Exception 14 43 31 237

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.
Community Resource Officer

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Violations of City Ordinance 40 83 47 81

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events.  We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2013 YTD 2013
Hours 398 1,077 141 550

Calls for Service Handled 89 210 50 153
Citations 39 123 10 37

Code Enforcement

The Code Enforcement and Animal Control Officers completed a total of 276
inspections.



Public Works Monthly Report
March 2013

Director’s Report

Attended all normal Staff meetings, Park Commission and CAG
Met with Joyce Trent, for Library Project
Met with SIA, Engineer on several projects
Coordinated Bid opening for Water/Sewer Project
Brush Pick up
Huebner Well site fencing

Construction Crew Activities

03-01  7702 Forest Crest:   Continued and completed de-silting drainage ditch.( Hauled away approx. 30
cu.yd. of material)     Also began to saw cut and remove sidewalk that is to be replaced at 6618 Cloverbend.

03- 04 & 05  Filled pot holes throughout the City with Cold Mix asphalt.

03-06 & 07 6618 Clover Bend:     Removed uneven side walk, formed and installed re-bar and base
material.

03-08  6618 Clover Bend:    Poured and finished 5 cu.yd. of concrete for side walk and curbs.(80’)

03-11 & 12  6618 Clover Bend:  Removed forms and restored area with top soil.

03-13  6618 Clover Bend:  Saw cut and patched areas around curbs with cold mix asphalt.

03-14  Watered in grass seed planted behind PSC.

03-15 Loaded spoils to be hauled away by Salas Trucking.

03-18  Salazar Dr.:   Swept up washed out base material from street.



03-19&20  Salazar Dr.:  Back filled sides of street with stabilized base material.

03-21  Salazar Dr.:   Watered and rolled material.

03-22   Grass Hill Dr.:   Cleaned drainage pipes of branches and debris.

03-25 & 26    Crew attended Work Zone Traffic Safety class.

03-27   Filled pot holes throughout the City with Cold Mix asphalt.

03-28  6515 Red Bird Ln.:  Filled and tamped street cut with hot mix asphalt.

03-29   Began to prep streets in Linkwood sub div.  for Crack Seal Program.

Water/Sewer Department

Water Samples for S.A. Health District 12 Water Samples for Analysis
Disconnect Notices                                         137
Disconnect Water Service                               28
Flush Dead-End Water Mains 27 Flushed

Meter Reading                                                3 Days
Meter Re-reads                                               7 Re-reads
Meter Change Out Program 7 Meters changed out
Temporary Meters Installed 1 Installed

Move Outs 4 Closed
Move Ins                                                        14 Activated
Locates 3 Completed

Wells\Tower Sites Cut Grass and Trim
City Wide Fire Hydrant List

Location Work done
Behind Ancira                                              replaced dead end
Shop repaired P Trap
Well sites                                                      spread weed and feed
Shop                                                             defensive driving
7725 Link Side tap a new service line
Community Center                                       2 day traffic control class
6419 Red Bird                                               tap a new service line
6419 Red Bird back filled trench
Library                                                          capped sprinkler lines



7046 Evening Sun                                         replaced curb stop
Huebner Well                                                clean up the pump room
Shop                                                              clean up sewer truck

Maintenance Crew

Park: Cut grass and trim
Park: Delivered BBQ pit key and instructions on use for large pavilion
Park: Cleaned Park and opened restrooms Monday thru Sunday @7:00am
Park: Repaired toilets leaking faucets
Park: Removed fallen trees and branches
Park: Picked up trash
Park: Cut and trimmed at playground, added fluff fall zone material
Park: Maintain restrooms
Park: Remove graffiti
Park: Maintain picnic tables and pavilions

Public Works: Cleaned Trucks, checked equipment
Public Works: Cleaned and removed brush from Walking Trail behind PW
Public Works: Cleaned shop, water cage, welding area, repairs as needed

Conference Center: Set ups and clean ups for events held there
Conference Center: Mowed complex, repairs as needed

Community Center: Grounds cut and trimmed, repairs as needed
Community Center: Wednesday set up for bingo & Thursday cleaned up for seniors
Community Center: Set up for events

Library: Grounds cut and trimmed, pick up recyclables
Library: Repairs as needed

Library Annex: Clean, mow and trim, repairs as needed

City Hall: Grounds cut and trimmed, Mondays only, repairs as needed
City Hall: Pick up recyclables
City Hall: Completed remodel of restroom
LVPD: Repairs as needed
LVFD: Repairs as needed

Citywide: Removed graffiti throughout the city
Citywide: Reinstall fallen stop/street signs
Citywide: Check surveillance camera and maintain
Citywide: Removed fallen trees
Marquee Marquee update as they come in
Service requests: Various requests completed as they come in






















	Agenda Posting for CC April 16, 2013 Meeting.pdf
	Tree City Designation Announcement & Press Release.pdf
	2013 - April 2 2013 Draft Minutes.pdf
	Board Appointment Packet.pdf
	0- MC- April 16 -  Board Appointments -.pdf
	Branding Committee Application - Gail Tribble.pdf

	Bond Oversight Apptmt Packet.pdf
	M&C - Bond Committee Membership  - Frank Zavala(1).pdf
	Bond Oversight Appointment Application.pdf
	ORD - Bond Committee Appointment - Frank Zavala(1).pdf

	Quarterly Investment Report Packet.pdf
	MC with numbering typed in.pdf
	Electronic Quarterly Investment Report.pdf

	sewer construction bid packet.pdf
	2013 Water and Sewer Award M&C.pdf
	2013 Water and Sewer Ordinance.pdf
	2013 Water and Sewer Bid Award Presentation.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Budget Amendment for STRAC Packet.pdf
	MC Strac Funds 2013.pdf
	ORD_Amend Budget_Strac Funds.pdf
	PPT Strac funds 2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Defensible Space Packet.pdf
	1 - MC _ Authorize the City Manager to Enter into Agreement with the Tx Forest Service.pdf
	2 - ORD_Authorizes City Mgr_TFS agreements.pdf
	3 - TFS Agreement (Indemnification).pdf
	4 - TFS Agreement (Insurance).pdf
	5 - Defensible Space Project.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Request to Place Two Agenda Items by Councilman Reyna and Councilman Dean.pdf
	Request to Place Two Agenda Items by Councilman Reyna and Councilman Dean.pdf
	Financial Statement for March 2013.pdf
	Monthly Departmental Reports Packet.pdf
	Finance - March 2013 monthlyfinancereport.pdf
	Fire - 01 - January 2013 Monthly - FD.pdf
	Fire - 02 - February 2013 Monthly Report - FD.pdf
	Library - 06_MAR2013.pdf
	March 2013 Monthly_PD - Be sure to include.pdf
	Public Works Monthly Report - March 2013.pdf

	Approved Board Meeting Minutes Packet.pdf
	1 - 2012 Bond Oversight Meeting Minutes of January 24, 2013.pdf
	2 - 2012 Bond Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes of February 28, 2013.pdf
	Approved Bond 2012 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Approved Bond 2012 Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of February 28, 2013.pdf

	3 - Park Commission 2013-Jan-14.pdf
	4 - Park Commission 2013-Feb-11.pdf
	5 - Park Commission 2013-Mar-11.pdf

	1-M&C_ZC 2013_ 389 ANCIRA_APR 2013v1.pdf
	2.5-DRAFT Zoning Minutes 03-26-13_v1.pdf
	2-ORD_ZC 2013-389 ANCIRA_APR 2013v.2.pdf
	4-Zoning Cases for Council Meeting 4-16-13.pdf
	01-M&C_ZC 2013_ 390 DIRT DEAL_APR 2013v1.pdf
	1 - B1 vs B2 USE COMPARISON.pdf
	3 -DRAFT Zoning Minutes 03-26-13_v1.pdf
	4 -ORD_ZC 2013-390 DIRT DEALERS_APR 2013v.2.pdf
	5 - Zoning Cases for Council Meeting 4-16-13.pdf
	6 - zc 2013-390 CC.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	1 - M&C_SUP2013_ 271 kennel_APR 2013v1 (2).pdf
	2- DRAFT Zoning Minutes 03-26-13_v1.pdf
	3 - ORD_SUP 2013-271 KENNEL_APR 2013.pdf
	4 - Zoning Cases for Council Meeting 4-16-13.pdf

